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Fagd 38, A4 - 834 001 (FREE)
THiF : 949 27 54 000, 5-Aw : ho@jrgb.in
dedrEe | www.jrgbank.in

JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

(A Govt. of India, Govt. of Jharkhand & State Bank of India Undertaking)
(A Scheduled Bank Under RBI Act)

Head Office

Market Complex, 3™ floor, Zila Parishad Office Premises,
Kutchery Road, Ranchi - 834 001 (Jharkhand)

Phone : 949 27 54 000, e-mail : ho@jrgb.in
Website : www. jrgbank.in

1= o uiadca 2023-24 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 g




JRGECNk

T g

"working exclusively for the people of jharkhand"
#lharkhandKaApnaBank

rd largest
BANK

every 3 Person

wide network of
BRANCHES

i

i

East Singhbhum - 32 Bokaro - 12
Saraikela Kharsawa - 20 Dhanbad - 10
West SJﬂghhhum - 29 Giridih -19
» Dumka =33
»  |amtara -15

+  Palamu - 45
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

SREUE ey qrior dk
e ultue AEhe A,
shdgdl S, U1-834001 (STRETE)

feie : 25-06-2024
far g,
ofa, e daem
fa=f gamd e,
Sita &g 9a,
THg |1, 75 f&ew-110001

&ty artor & sfafHm 1976 o (20) & wEyEt &
TEIT H 5H & Ay i s TEgd W B 6

1. 319 2024 (1 30a 2023 & 31 A 2024) §r
wiifda aftes wgf & ofd & -y oY
Jeharal o7 Ufaded 37

2. 31 9/, 2024 &t Toeg a9 (1 3w 2023 § 31
AT 2024) & ERE SIREE 5 0T & & Frar
o1 aTftles wiageTl

JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

Zila Parishad Market Complex,
Kutchery Road, Ranchi - 834001(]harkhand)

Date : 25-06-2024
Dear Sir,

Secretary,Ministry of Finance
Financial Services Division
Jeevandeep Bhawan

Sansad Marg,Mew Delhi-110001

In pursuance of the provision of the Regional Rural
Bank Act, 1976 Section (20) herewith present the
following document:

1. The Audited Annual accounts of the
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank for the period
ended 31% March, 2024 (1= April, 2023 to
31= March 2024) statutory auditor's report
and

2 The Annual Report on the working of the
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank for the year
ended 31% March, 2024 (1= April, 2023 to
31= March 2024)

Sd/-

(Madan Mohan Bariar)
Chairman
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From Chairman's Desk

L gives me immense pleasure to present the 5" Annual Report and highlights of our Bank’s performance
during the financial year 2023-24. Qur Annual Report provides a holistic picture of our contribution to
the financial services landscape in our society.
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank {JRG Bank) came into existence on 1% April 2019 after the amalgamation
of erstwhile WYananchal Gramin Bank & Jharkhand Gramin Bank, in terms of Gazette Motification no. 454 of

Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, Government of India dated 31.01.2019.
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank is owned by Government of India, the largest public sector bank of the
country "State Bank of India” and "Government of Jharkhand” with shareholdings in the ratio of 50:35:15
respectively.

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank is working with the objective:

¥ To Pravide Cheap & Liberal Credit facilities to small & marginal farmers, Agri Labourers,
artisans, small entrepreneurs and other weaker sections.

ii. To protect rural & deprived populations from Moneylenders.

iii. To provide the Social Security Schemes (PM]|BY, PMSBY & APY, pertaining to Insurance and
Pension sectors) to farmers & unorganised workers, thus backing them up with a financial
foundation.

iv.  To Identify the financial needs of the people and deliver appropriate credit facilities, leading
to financial stability in such rural areas.
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During FY 2023-24, the Bank continued to focus on profitable growth in business while maintaining a stable
balance sheet and rabust liquidity. The Bank delivered a healthy growth in profit along with improvement
in asset quality parameters. The Bank strengthened its balance sheet with prudent provisioning, healthy
capital and optimal asset-liability management. During FY 2023-24, the Bank has reqgistered a net Profit of
£115.86 Crore after making $135.36 crore provisions for pension liabilities & £39.00 crore provisions for
wage revision. Improvement under all business parameters has been ensured by imposing an effective
monitoring and control system.

The Bank has committedly participated in the enrollment of the flagship Social Security Programme of the
Government of India- PMJJBY, PMSBY and APY. During FY 2023-24, total lives covered under PM||BY and
PMSBY are 305572 & 635689 respectively, with YOY achievements of 135.65% & 150.91% respectively.
We are ranked No. 1 by PFRDA for APY enrollments of 119642 (268.26% of the Budget).

During FY 2023-24, |RG Bank has entered into an MOU with JSLPS for the financing of Individual member
of SHG. Consequently, we have customized the "Svayam Sidha” initiative of our sponsored Bank, SBI and
launched a scheme named Udyami Didi. The Udyami Didi is not only a product or scheme but also is an
initiative for financing women members of SHGs who are aspiring to become independent women micro-
entrepreneurs in Rural and Semi Urban areas with ease and addressing/removing their pain points. With
the guidance of NABARD & support of JSLPS, the bank has provided total credit linkage to 85962 W5HGs
till the end of the financial year

The Bank is working with the Vision for March 2030 with achievement under core parameters as mentioned
hereunder:

- Business Level: 40,000.00Cr
. CD Ratio: 85 %

. CASA: 70 %

. GMNPA: 1.1 %6

. MMPA: NIL

. Met Profit: ¥1,000.00 Crore

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank is proud to be an innovative and progressive Regional Rural Bank
committed to becoming the “Bank of first choice” in its area of operation in Jharkhand. We aspire to
act responsibly with compassion, to lend the strength of an enduring partnership to the growth and
development of jharkhand for all sections of society.

I heartily acknowledge the valuable contributions, suggestions and support provided by the Board of
Directors, Sponsar Bank (State Bank of India), RBI, NMABARD, Government of India and Government af
Jharkhand, our valued customers and untiring efforts of team JRG Bank.

{Madan Mohan Bariar)
Chairman
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Shri Madan Mohan Bariar

Chairman, |RG Bank
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Smt Deepthi Jayaraj Shri Shashi Bhushan Mehra Shri Anirudh Kumar Sinha
Specal Secretany, GOJ Addl. Secretarny, GOJ Joint Secretary, GOJ
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Shri Arvind Ekka Smt Anwita D Surin Shri Rajeev Kumar Verma
AGM, RBI, Ranchi DGM, MABARD, Ranchi DG, 581, Mumbai
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Shri Naval Kishore Mishra Shri Prem Mittal Dr. Rajshree Jayanty
DGM, SBI, LHO, Patna Kominee Director, GOT Nominee Director, GOl
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Administrative Setup of the Bank
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Shri Madan Mohan Bariar

Chairman
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Shri Jasbir Singh Shri Sushanta Kumar Pani Shri Rajkumar Gupta
General Manager, Vigilance General Manager, Administration General Manager, Business
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Shri R K Sinha Shri Sanjay Kumar
Asst General Manager, Administration Asst General Manager, Business
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Regional Manager & Regional Office

Mukesh Kr. Verma, RM
Ranchi Region

1st Floor, Samriddhi Complex,

South Office Para, Mear St
Xavier School, Doranda,
Ranchi - 834002 (Jh.)

o 1+ hin

Rupesh Kumar, RM
Palamu Region
Church Road, Daltonganj
Daltonganj-822101 (Jh.)

Srikant Katare, RM
Singhbhum Region
Ward No. - 10, Archana Tower,
2nd Floor, Dimna Road,
Jamshedpur - 831012 (Jh.)

M.C. Paul, RM
Hazaribagh Region
Guru Babban Complex,

Shiv Mandir Chowk, (Korra)
Hazaribagh - 825301 (Jh.)

Dhananjay Kr. Singh, RM
Gumla Region
Jaspur Road,

Baraik Mohalla

Gumila - 835207 (Jh.)

Vikas Singh, RM

Giridih Region

Kali Manda Road,
Barganda Giridih - 815301 (Jh.)

Arun Kumar, RM

Deoghar Region
MNand Ganga Bhawan
Caster Town, PS. Lal Mishra
Road Deoghar - 814112 (Jh.}

5.K. Choudhary, RM
Godda Region
Guljarbagh, Godda
Godda - 814133 (Jh.)
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Senior Functionaries of Head Office
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Sanjay Kumar Rajesh Kumar Kamal Kishor
HOD, Compliance Department HOD, Accounts Department ES to Chairman

e wfd=a Ffte wetforan Heta A At
Ry, T U S e AT, 0 e ey, we ot g mEe frem
Kumar Abhinav Manish Kanojia Manoj Kumar Choudhary
HOD, Planning & Investment Department HOD, Credit Management Department HOD, NPA Management Department
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Trefta = om AT AN T
Tervmmenay, =i o £ U o wmse A fermraey, A s fers e, HEAT HIE ! T
Rajiv Raj Rana Nitesh Kumar Raja Kumar |ha
HOD, CVE & Fnandal Inclusion Deptt HOD, Law Departrnent HOD, Information Technology Deptt
I I
sfds Far agat e FAE
fEpar ey, HE S TSGR, Tl [ Tasameme, siehem s
Pallavi Abhishek Kumar Mahto Rahul Kumar
HOD, Human Resource Department HOD, Vigilance Department HOD, Audit Department
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2022-23 2023-24
A Key Performance Indicators
1 No. of Districts covered 24 24
2 No. of Branches 446 446
a. [Rural 361 361
b, Serni-urban 63 63
£. Urban 23 23
d. Metropolitan 0 0
Ultra-Smiall Branches 0 0
3 Total Staff (Excluding Sponsar Bank Staff) 1576 1520
Of which Officers, 828 802
4. Deposits 953740 10475851
Growth % 8.19% 9.87%
5. Borrowing Outstanding 195350 207259
b. Gross Loan & Adv. Outstanding 459845 587808
Growth % 22.25% 20.00%
Of & above, loans to Priority Sector 431759 504772
Of & abowe, loans to Non-Priority sector SB0B6 83036
7. CD Ratio 51.36% 56.10%
8. Investrment Outstanding (including Bank Dep.) JO5577 714608
SLR irvestment oulstanding 492754 461765
Mon SLR investment Outstanding 15527 15125
B. AVERAGES
9. Averane Deposits 892823 974222
Growth % 0.91% 9.12%
10. Averane Borrowings 191701 207574
Growth % 50.45% B.28%
11. Average Loans & Advances 444516 533851
Growth % 22.22% 20.02%
t2. Average Investment 678162 693234
Growth % -)1.23% 2.272%
2 Average Working Funds 1219805 1335540
C. | LOANS ISSUED DURING THE YEAR
14. |Loans issued during the year 444443 470373
Growth 6268 583
af 14 above loans to Priority Sector 403540 421541
of 14 abowve Loans to Non-Priority Sector 40903 48832
D.. |PRODUCTIVITY
15. |Per Branch 3244 3667
Per Staff {including office attendants) 316 1076
E. |RECOVERY PERFORMANCE
6. |Total
Damand 209973 225309
Recovery 187010 190174
Owerdues 22963 35235
Recovery % (June Position) 59.06% 54.37%
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(Amt in Lakh )
2022-23 2023-24

17. | Farm Sector

Cemand 1192495 189017

Recovery 104805 161032

Cwerdues 14490 27985

Recovery % (June Position) 87.85% 85.19%
18. | Non-Farm Sector

Cemand 329268 36382

Recovery 291815 20142

Cwerdues 37453 724

Recovery % (June Position) 88.63% 80.10%
F. | ASSET CLASSIFICATION (LOANS & ADVAMNCES)
19. |a) Standard 466310 566120

b  Sub-standard 5049 4356

c)  Doubtful 17670 15897

d} Loss 816 1435

Total 489845 SETE08
20, |Loans issued during the year daddad 470373
G. | PROFITABILITY AMALYSIS
21. | Interest paid on

a) Deposits 33622 37133

b)  Borrowings 11235 13857
22 | Salary 17190 17160
23. | Other Operating Expenses 6567 2121
24 | Provision made during the year

al  Against loans & Advances 350 700

b}  Other provision 25897 26602
25 | Interest received on

a) Loans & Advances 43703 56552

by  Current Account with SBI & RBI - -

) SLRinvestment/TDR with Banks/Other approved securities 45586 51065

dy  Others 251 5
26, | Misc. Income 14746 8537
27. | Profit/Loss G427 11586
H. [OTHER INFORMATION
28. [ Share capital Deposit Received il 2258
29, | DICGC

a) Claims Settled-Cumulative - -

by  Caims received but pending adjustment 5 E

)  Claim spending with the Corporalion - -
30, | Cumulative Provision

al  Against NPA 17862 16480

b)  Against tangible assets frauds elc 12000 164.00
31. | Interest Derecognised

4l Dring the year Mil Mil

bl curmulative Mil Mil
32. | Loans Written off during the year

a) Mo, of Accounts 473 5596

b)  Amount 438 1882
33. | Accumulated Losses ] ]
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Type of Deposit Mar-23 | Mar-24 Growth %

Savings Bank 636364 698303

Current Deposit 15212 17396 1436

Average Cost of Deposit 3.53% 3.81% 0.04|

Per Branch Deposit 2138 2349 9.87

Per employee (Tncluding sub staff) Deposit 605 689 13.88

5l No. Particulars Ason 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2024

A

Cash in Hand 1798 1830

Pt

Average Cash in Hand 3452 4037

0.415%

3 Average cash as % to average deposits 0.35%

4 Balance with RBI 43444 47768

5 Balance with other Bank 203121 241516

Particulars | Total Amt. | NonsSLR

1. [m Term deposit Afc Money at cal 237718 0 237718

2. Other Investment

& I Gowt. Securities 461765

b [n other approved Securities 15125 _ 0 15125

Total 714608 461765 252843

LOANS & ADVANCES 31.03.2023

Priority Sector ASC.

¥ Agriculture & Allied Activities 463842 349077 471239 410464

2. MSME 35647 52609 32748 61480

7840

[¥5)

Other Priorit

Total Priority Sector 507329 431759 511349 S04762

Total Mon-Priority Sector 18651 58086 21580 83036

Grand total 525980 489845 533229 LB7798

Out of which {under Priority sector)

Small Road Transport operators 2170 3512 2187 41M

Housing Loan 2779 31926 3029 43302

ducation Loan 342 [ 1105 298

n
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| Ason31.03.2024 (Amt in Lakh)

Amt. O/S Provision
Standard Assets 566120 1613]
Sub Standard Assets 4356 864
Doubtful Assets 15897| 2687
| Loss Assets 1435| 1435
Additional Provision 0 1509
TOTAL 587808 18108

2022-23 2023-24
:\H% at the beginning of the year 25727 23535
Recovery against NPA 11050 11082
Addition 8858 9235
| NPA at the end of the year 23535 21688
Nel NPA 5605 5143
Net NPA % 1.1 9%_ 0.90%
2022-23 2023-24
| % Interest Income from advances 43703| 55552
2. Interest on investment (Including Bank Balance) 45586 51 L']Ej'::|
. 3. Income from non-fund business 14998 8542!
TOTAL 104287 115159

2022-23 2023-24
1. Interest on Deposit 33622 37133
Z, Interest on Borrowings 11234 13857
3. Other Expenses 23757 2528
TOTAL 68613 76271
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As on 31.03.2024
(Amt in Lakh)

1. |Share capital 27479
Share capital Deposit |

2. |Deposits 1047851
(i) Demand 715700
(ii) Term 332151 |

3. |Borrowing 207259
(i) NABARD O/S 200509
(i) Sponsor Bank Q/S 4[5':4l

(iii) Others 2096

4. |Loans & Advances 587808
(i) Priority Sector 554771
(i) Non-Priority Sector 33037/

5. |Loans issued during the year 470373
(i) Priority Sector 421541

| (ii) Non-Priority Sector 48832
6. |CD Ratio 56.10%|
/. |Recovery Percentage 84.3 f%|
8. |Investments 476890
(i) SLR 461765

(i) Non-SLR 15125

9. |Profit & Loss for the year 11586
10. |Accumulated Losses -
11. |Per branch Business 366;’!
12. |Per Employee Business 1076

No. |Amt. Sanctioned Amt. Outstanding
Cumulative position of linked group 85962 193997 157177|
Out of which women group 85962 193997 157177
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MOVEMENT
OF
RESERVES

(Amt in Lakh)
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JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK
Head Office : Ranchi
Jharkhand

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

In terms of Section 20 of the Regional Rural Bank
Act 1976, the Board of Directors have immense
pleasure in presenting the 5" Annual Report along
with balance sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts of
the Bank for the year ended 31=March 2024.

BANK IN BRIEF

The |harkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (JRGB) came in
to existence on 1#April 2019 after amalgamation
of erstwhile RRBs, Vananchal Gramin Bank &
Jharkhand Gramin Bank, in terms of Gazette
Motification no. 454 of Ministry of Finance,
Department of Financial Services, Government
of India dated 31.01.2019. This Bank (JRGB) is
sponsored by the largest public sector bank of
country "State Bank of India”.

AREA OF OPERATION & BRANCH NETWORK
The Bank has 08 Regional offices & 445 branches
R. 1 service branchspread in all 24 districts of
Jharkhand covering each Block of Jharkhand State.
Branch network of the Bank is third largest in the
State after State Bank of India & Bank of India. All
these branches are on CBS platform and equipped
with other facilities such as RTGS/NEFT/ DBT along
with Mobile Banking services. The Bank is catering
the need of 74.81 Lakh account holders which is
approximately 23 23% of the total population of
Jharkhand, mostly rural folks residing in remotest
part of the state. In addition to this the Bank is also
having more than 1456 active CSP/BC points and
24 Financial Literacy Centre. The Bank is pioneer in
the state in appointing women SHG members as
BC agents.

1. Business Review

The Bank's business has registered a growth of
¥ 1920.74 Crore to reach ¥16356.59 Crore as on
31.03.2024 as against 1443585 Crore as on
31.03.2023. In percentage terms growth has been
registered 13.30%.

2. Profit Analysis

The Bank has registered a net Profit of ¥ 11586
Crore as on 31.03.2024 as against T 94.27 Crore as
on 31.03.2023. The Bank has shown this profit after
making. T135.36 crore provision for pension liability
and $39.00 crore provision for wage revision.

aiftis uidded 2023-24 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 b
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3. Sifdrgpa gait
it g da (Fe i) 2015 & @29 4, 95
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31.03.2024 & IR & &I Ued M1 Jult & 274.79
FE g o ¥R War (50 vfdwE) 9Rdn 2 d%
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e B YRd TReK 31N SIREUs WaR + o9 av 2023-
24 & TRFE A F 11.29 s 3R & 3.39 s o

& g Yeileneor Herd UeH Hi1 #F & FRiE B A

3. Authorized Capital

In terms of Regional Rural Bank (Amendment
Act) 2015, Authorized capital of the Bank is
200,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each
aggregating to ¥ 2000 Crores.

4. Capital & Reserves

As on 31.03.2024 Paid up Share capital of the
Bank stood at ¥274.79 Crore contributed by Govt.
of India (50%), State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank)
{35%) and Govt. of Jharkhand (15%). The Reserve
increased by $250.23 Crore.

Govt of India & Govi. of |harkhand provided
recapitalization assistance to the tune of

% 250.23 7RIS i g 7ol 1 TS T11.29 crore & T3.39 crore respectively during
FY 2023-24.
(Amtin T Crore)
Capital 2022-23 2023-24
1 Tier-1
a. Paid up Capital 25213 27479
b. Share Capital Deposit
C. Statutory Reserves & Surplus 93 .80 11697
d. Capital Reserves 12.71 12,71
g. Other Reserves 15023 317.28
f. Spl. Reserve u/s 36(1) (Viii) of income Tax act 1961
g. Surplus in P&L
Total reserves (b+c+d+e+f+qg) 256.74 506.96
Total Tier-I Capital 508.95 781.75
2 Tier-11
a. Undisclosed Reserves
b. Revaluation Reserves
. General Provisions & Reserves 13.57 13.57
d. Investment fluctuations Reserves/Fund 61.20 6120
e. Tier Il Perpetual Bonds 515 515
Total Tier-1I Capital 79.92 79.92
Grand Total (Tier I+Tier II) 588.87 861.67
Differed Tax Assets 1.21 135.62
INet Total (Tier I+Tier II) 587.66 726.05
3. a. Adjusted value of funded risk assets i.e balance sheet items 513031 6550.54
itt:é;ijusted value of non-funded risk assets i.e, balance sheet 65.97 80.48
c.a+b 5196.28 6631.02
d. Percentage of Capital (Tier-1+Tier I} to Risk Weighted Assets 11.31% 10.95%
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5. T

31 #Ard 2024 ot da &t 971 AN F 1047851 TS E
@91 31.03.2023 &t gan 5 9.87 ufowa &t gig ool &t
TS| A ST H I 9 H e 68.30 nfawa w18

P g

5. Deposits

Deposit as on 31.03.2024 stood at ¥ 10478.51
Crore with a growth of 9.87% over 31.03.2023. Out
of Total Deposit CASA Deposil constitutes 68.30%.

Type of Deposit Mar-23 Mar-24 Growth %
Savings Bank 636364 698303 9.73
Current Deposit 15212 17396 14.36
Term Deposit 302164 332152 9.92

Total 953740 1047851 9.87
Average Cost of Deposit 3.77% 3.81% 0.04
Per Branch Deposit 2138 2349 9.87
Per employee (Including sub staff) Deposit 605 689 13.88

6. Tehe! Td dehl & @YY

ay 2023-24 & 3d | g T5dt vd T THet @
g e <a fEaem & et sftea 9, s &
ufaa # Fr= @1

6. Cash and Balance with Bank

Cash held by the Bank at the end of the Financial
year 2023-24 as well as average cash during the
year are as under. Details also include average
cash as percentage to average deposit.

Amt. in ¥ Lakh.
Sl. No. Particulars As on 31.03.2024
1 Cash in Hand 1830
2 Awverage Cash in Hand 4037
3 Average cash as % to average deposits 0.41
e Balance with RBIL 47768
5 Balance with other Bank 241516
7. P 7. Investments

deh @ Gl FaY &.714608 T (30 &l H a7 iR
it owa §Y) & o FrER 21 g o & e #
ey &1 oftsg sgom ad 2 68,19 oftem wn Rau &
g Fofy FRaes svea g sgeifen Faw @ifc &
HIER & & a9 TiAfd grT o Tl 8

ARdig fed 4% & R Fdwt & sER, &% gm0
st Far (09 Ue 9R Ud 9909 UE AR ) & B
¢ =i, "d & foly uae” @R ‘tien & v g
Auft & =i gited femar ma 2|

The total investment of the Bank is 714608 Lakh
(including deposit with other banks) as detailed
below. Total investment is 68.19% of the total
deposit. Investment related decisions are taken
by the Investment Committee of the Bank in
accordance with the board approved Investment
Policy of the Bank.

Investments held by Bank in SLR & Non-SLR are
classified under "Held to maturity”, "Available for

Sale” and "Held for Trading” category as per the
Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

; aiftis uidded 2023-24 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 b
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5l No. Particulars Total Amt. SLR Non-5LR
1 In Term depaosit A/c Money at call 23718 0 2377118
2 Other Investment
a. In Govt. Securities 461765 461765 0
b. In other Securities 1512% 0 15125
Total /14608 461765 252843
8. U1 gd HfiH 8. Loans and Advances
31 714 2024 F ER &% =0 # S9an FiEor Sectoral djs.t!*ibu[mn_ o_r Bank loans and advances
TS A & SR R 41 oy o @ 2 on outstanding basis is shown as on 31% March
2024,
Amt in ¥ Lakh
LOANS & ADVANCES 31.03.2023 31.03.2024
SL Priority Sector AJC Amt. A/C Amt.
No.
1 Agriculture & Allied activities 463842 359077 | 471239 410464
2 MSME 35647 52609 32748 61480
3 Other Priority Sector 7840 30073 7362 32818
Total Priority sector 507329 431759 | 511349 504762
Total Non-Priority sector 18651 58086 21880 83036
Grand Total 525980 489845 533229 587798
out of which (under Priority sector)
Small Road Transport operators 2170 3512 2187 4101
Housing Loan 2779 31926 3029 43302
Education Loan 342 1105 298 926
9. Refinance

9. gAfdw

e Juit &t gl § gAlET e AgH HHo FEm gl
EHENT 93 ¥ I TEM i Ud aHi der & (EE)
T gAldT @l P Ui @wd 81 31.03.2024 &t R
]34 g,-rﬁ?rEﬁraﬁr 200509 30 g o4t =35 I
g watdtomstd, vmrgdiumstat, T
Uk 2t 3 vavg & un et gl ot e veEt & oft
w2095 52 @Fg @ ‘;J_,‘iﬁ?[ urd T 81 31.03.2024
! BHR deh R UT gl Tl 202604 82 @@ 411
B5 AT TaltEal sl FH! GehraT 2181 &l §9g 02 ST

FEECACRIE]

10. aftEal &1 aFfiawo gd nEya=

o g da & FeIngeR @@ A uREui a1 F e
T wrEeT St Aeel & FEd e 31.03.2024
& HeR ® FefefEa 4ol 5 ofesai @ alleg og
argEn fohaT T

Refinance plays a major role in enhancement
of working funds of the Bank. We mainly avail
refinance from NABARD. As on 31.03.2024
outstanding balance of NABARD refinance was
¥ 20050930 Lakh. In addition to this we have
also received refinance from other agencies like
MBCFDC, NSTFDC, NHFDC & N5KFDC to the tune
of ¥2095.52 Lakh. Total refinance availed by our
Bank as on 31.03.2024 was T202604.82 Lakh. We
have ensured timely repayment of all the dues to
refinance agencies.

10. Asset Classification and Provisioning
The Bank has classified its assets as per REBI
guidelines and as on 31.03.2024 following
provisions were made in different categories.
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As on 31.03.2024 AmL. in T Lakh
Amt. O/5 Provision

Standard Assets 566120 1613
Sub Standard Assets 4356 | 864
Doubtful Assets 15897 | 12687
Loss Assets 1435 | 1435
Additional Provision | 1509
TOTAL 587808 | 18108

11. = FefRa Rdy & fGwg yau=

g% 4 ¥2.68 @@ & R Fofed PRy & feg da &
FroarER 2 .68 arg @ 100 ofdwra maa G gl

g & e aiaatt § ¥18.47 Sds & &4 E3 6,
forga @wRor 31 A1 2023 & 23535 e &l g
7 e uhEd 31 51 2024 St F216.88 T
gl 12 | vfaa & smer W s aREafa # 111 st
@t T & i 319" 2023 & 4.80 ufdya &t g |
31 &1 2024 Tt e aiEuf 3.69 ufdya gt e
B 4 Sreaes uiEulR (4 i & ulaga #) 7 1.19
nfdsa 8 geaw 0.90 ufied W ugy | Al 4, I5
FcTEs TRET F56.09 TR 3 ST F51.43 FE
1 7S &1 et Aftat F srenes aRguft J & g3 81
HIUTGE UNHUT i A &e &l SIgAT U

aetheft P

ad 2023-24 & 2o, gvche! #faFos & dga 96 F:O
T, T F2.28 Tl J SRars IF S T8 a9 Sl
sfaf e & dgd 26 @mEt, TR F1.94 s & & s
Tanl 31 919 2024 &t w.11.77 #s 99 & 97 108
@ 2 gU 8l

11. Provision against Non-performing Investment
As per extant guidelines ,the Bank has made 100%
provision of ¥2.68 Lakh against Non-Performing
Investment of ¥2.68 Lakh.

12. NPA Management

Asset Quality-Management of NPA

The Non-Performing Assets have decreased by
T18.47 Crore from F235.35 Crore as on 31 March
2023 to F216.88 Crore as on 31 March 2024
Gross NPA in percentage terms has decreased by
111 basis points i.e. from 4.80% as on 31st March
2023 1o 3.69% as on 31 March 2024, Net NPAs (as
% age to net advances) has decreased from 1.19%
to 0.90%. In abseclute terms, net MPAs decreased
from $56.09 Crore to ¥51.43 Crore. The GMPAs has
decreased in all segments.

MNPA REDUCTION THROUGH LEGAL RECOURSE

SARFAESI Act

During the year 2023-24, action was initiated in
96 lpan accounts under SARFAESI Act involving
amount of §2.28 Crore and 26 accounts under
SARFAESI were closed involving $1.94 Crore. 108
accounts pending as on 31st March 2024 with
outstanding balance of ¥11.77 Crore.
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U IEe! ATAIaeRl (SLAR.EL)
an 2023-24 & R 2L & wwr A § w.0.00 #1iE

! aEt ol 75| T AR & g 20 @t & 99 9
=673 TS T Bl

gffthehe arg

31.03.2023 g% 50 & faf¥s &=t 5 3909 offfthee
are, Af% £29.13 #T & o fea §1 af 2023-24
& ERH Ui ®0.65 IS F 74 70 9 oo M0
M 564 T, ® 0.65 w08 @ e G mm
31.03.2024 a5 ¥21.35 &ds & 3419 a¢ wfEa 81

HHS I

g 2023-24 & I deh A TSI TEIE & dEd HRT
A § srgenes oRen § gt & @ ot 8 aw &
Hfiey § 3k wigl yai Wae 39a= g1 9y 2022-23
3R 2023-24 & g gerreres fefa P 8

DRT

Amount of ¥ 0.00 Crore was recovered in DRT
cases during the year 2023-24. 20 cases are
pending with outstanding amount of ¥6.73 Crore
ason 31.03.2024.

Certificate Cases

As on 31.03.2023, 3909 Certificate cases were
pending for disposal at various Centres of the State
involving amount of $29.13 Crore. During the year
2023-24, 74 fresh cases were filed with amount of
70.65 Crore and 564 cases with amount .43 Crore
were disposed. As on 31.03.2024, 3419 cases are
pending involving amount of ¥21.35 Crore.

Compromise Settlements

Bank has recovered huge amounts of NPAs during
the year 2023-24 under compromise settlements
which are over due for several years and where
sufficient provisions are available. Comparative
position far the year 2022-23 & 2023-24 is given
as under:

Particulars 2022-23 2023-24
Mo. of Accounts 1701 1159
Amt. Recovered 3.48 Crore 2159 Crore

13. Fiftiep o1 giHT & dad WgeHI

g% 2023-24 & v g% # afds o g & d8d
75.26 ufdeg guie ung G 2l

14. U.3TR.UeA.UH. & dad HesH

ORI dEE HiET & HIRS! & HTER HEUE T
H R g% A U 3. U6, & d5d qaiiee It 3
F B

15. T IR

fa=ig a9 2023-24 & aRMA 9% A A=fafas ™ sae
=g [ § - aiarl dgee o, ot on @yt gt

eI T & [T S shfge o, whier fRren o, &
UH gy =R gie Sarid kT

13. Performance under Annual Credit Plan

Bank achieved 75.26% of the budget under Annual
credit plan for the year 2023-24.

14. Performance under NRLM

As per SLBC data achievement of the Bank during
2023-24 under NRLM was highest in the State of
Jharkhand.

15. New Products

During the Financial Year 2023-24 Bank has
launched following new products - Staff Computer
Loan, Loan Product under PM Vishwakarma Yojna,
Udyami Didi Scheme, Financing of Commercial
Vehicles, Insta Credit to SHG with CGFMU
Coverage, Scholar Education Loan Scheme and
Product under PM Surya Ghar Solar Scheme.
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Amt. in 7 Lakh

Target Achievement Ach in % terms
2023-24 AC Amit. ASC Amt. ASC Amt.
NELM 57360 64976 65325 147583 | 113.89% | 227.13%
16. 0Tl <hl FHeAT 16. Recovery of Loans
225399 Arg & 2 & BFg 95 4 F1901 74 rg Against demand of 225399 lakh, Bank has
a—,@ﬁ £ 2 7 84.37 ufdwa &1 recovered ¥ 190174 lakh which is 84.37%.
T 17. Income Earned

2022-23 3R 2023-24 & R Jifeid g o e
FHIER B

Details of Income earned during 2022-23 and
2023-24 are as follow.

Amt. in ¥ Lakh
2022-23 2023-24
1. Interest Income from advances 43703 55552
2. Interest on investment (Including Bank Balance) 45586 51065
3. Income from non-fund business 14998 8542
Total 104287 115159

18. =7t 3T ag =g
2022-23 3k 2023-24 & TRHE 59K &% g fafEs

18. Interest & Other Expenditure
Interest paid for different purpose by our Bank

R F forg Ry mw are PR & during 2022-23 and 2023-24 are as follows.
AmL in 7 Lakh
2022-23 2023-24
1. Interest on Deposits 33622 3A33
2. Interest on Borrowings 11234 13857
3. Other Expenses PAFST 25287
Total 68613 76271

19. TFIE0T 4 a7 (T UISH Achi-oH)

BHI¢ dar A CiEte HIE5E Hehfod &l ATAET &1 &S
3T et & sftst 9 o = W e sty R
s &t U T s & e Reiefae g1 aem
THTaTeTd ZIRT STHT UX RT3 oht 227 =ameT v st & wee

19. Transfer Price Mechanism

Our Bank has adopted Transfer Price mechanism.
Following are the details of interest paid by Head
Office to Branches on deposits and interest
received from branches in advances.

FATAT g1 AETS § A &r & faa MHefefea g A SRR
Items

Interest paid to Branches 5310716

Interest received from branches 269333

20. E1.u.dt./5A.311.9,& dgd Juare

% 2023-24 # stodi/un st g & uidagaal & ded
EHT =feh i Il 58 T 3

20. Achieverment under DAP/MOU

Our Bank's achievement in respect of DAP/MOU
commitments in the year 2023-24 are as under.

aiftis uidded 2023-24 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 b
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As on 31.3.2024 (Amt. in ¥ Lakh)
larget Achievement

1 |Share capital 27479
Share capital Deposit

2 |Deposits 1058740 1047851

(i} Demand /15699

(ii) Term 332152

3 |Borrowing 207259

(i) NABARD o/s 200509

(i) Sponsor Bank O/5 2096

(iii) Others 4654

4 |Loans & Advances 587845 587808

(i) Priority Sector 504772

(i) Non-Priority Sector 83036

5 |Loans issued during the year 470373

(i) Priority Sector 421541

(i) Non-Priority Sector 48832

6 |CD Ratio Above 55.52% 56.10%
! | Recovery Percentage

g |Investments 476890

(i) SLR 461765

(i) Non-SLR 15125

9 | Profit & Loss for the year 20000 11586

10_|Accumulated Losses 0 0

11 | Per branch Business 3667

12 Per Employee Business 1030 1076

21. fafta merar =

FAR g & 9 T 24 By aera & 8 B mem
4 BH SREUS Wed & 99 24 O &t arsiitd &
e

AT ay 2023-24 & &1 090 o U [orell 5 gA1 94!
fa<ita \arar Wil g0 oo 4736 Bt g Rieea

HIeEd] SrdehA U9 250 TH WHIY Hidsd Ythedl Jda
Fraifera femar )

22, =4 gl 9
W HErgdl 9E o ded S S G FETER ol

21 Financial Literacy Centers (FLCs)

The Bank is having 24 Finandial Literacy Centres
{FLCs), covering all 24 districts of Jharkhand.

During Financial year 2023-24, 4736 Financial &
Digital Literacy Camps (FDLCs) and 250 Village
Level Programme (VLP) were conducted by the
FLCs across Jharkhand.

22. Self-Help Groups
Performance of Bank under SHG is as under:

No Amt. Sanctioned | Amt. Outstanding
Cumulative position of linked group 85962 | 193997 157177
QOut of which women group 85962 | 19399/ 157177
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23. uryfHedr &5 JUR WHI0TH

URAE wWd d% & A aRud §. RBL/2015-
16/366FIDD.CO.Plan.BC23/04.09.01/2015-16
femter 07 3l 2016 & Tom oa o & aaR §-5a
Ticd § giat &edl Uah Tad diehal &) 941 ¢s g o
ftrgoadl. 31 94 a5 gang & on siR R
fafe (v 31) 8 R 57 =181 g1, 9 81 &4 S 98 8

wrfEeEar &9 IYR uEwE § 35 ) g wmo A
& AR, BIR A &9 & dga 99 2023-24 § 8l
3 dimia et & aifrdist @ o1t dewmss &t Fos
%2750 a=tE a9 T Sk F400 @eiE & ugoadh
St EeT T B 1 aw 2023-24 8 R % 4 §36.72
T & i amg sEE &g

ot o5 ue. . & T59 SR d T80 §AT a6 7 ST,
s, e FEan & rqEw urafedr & § ok |y gt
g4t 3u-iH1 & e duiHies ATasadhdl o &1 W Bl

24, fe= dat sgaEm
TH.HL A, 5%

Zaa™ & &7 § o= 9 2023-24 § AR &% A
F33.72 FliE & aifties o8 & fdeg $41.81 iz &l
Zaqy [Tl @50 & fdog a9 4 83 ofdya & Juaf=)
T e 9RAT R 3 grT Ao aeft et andtor
dopt ® 109 T W BT

TE. L AE, SR

FR % A finfim adf 202324 A w2673 S &
qifties @87 & Aeg $35.70 FUs & YTD urd &xeh
ARG We 3% g ueitee o+t el et =t 5
TREd] T B [haT &1 §HNT Iuat= andfed a2g &
HelEel /4.87 ufaed g1

T HATE. g3 e

7R &% 7 fa<fig af 2023-24 & fed o & ogam
w62.22 TE o qaad 6710 T o e faar
? fores ¥1.46 7002 SIP U4 65.64 g U699 9
gufga B &1 wrdln 2 35 gro vt oot g
mrior & & ugen T s R gl

1231
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23. Priority Sector Lending Certificates

As per RBI Master Circular No. RBI/2015-
16/366FIDD.CO.Plan.BC23/04.09.01/2015-16
dated April 07, 2016 of PSLC, trading on e- Kuber
portal is an ongoing process. All traded PSLCs will
expire by March 31st and will not be valid beyond
the reporting date (March 31%), irrespective of the
date it was first sold.

As per our Credit Policy on trading in "Priority
Sector Lending Certificates”, we have sold
surplus of Small & Marginal farmers Agri
lendings under Priority Sector to the tune of
#2750 Crore and purchased PSLC General to the
tune of T400 Crore during Financial Year 2023-
24. Our Bank has earned substantial income of
¥ 36.72 Crore in this Financial Year 2023-24.

While trading under PSLC our Bank has maintained
Minimum Statutory requirement in Priority sector
as well as in all sub-sectors as per RBI Guidelines.

24. Non Fund Business
SBI Life:

Our Bank remained at No. 10 position among
all the RRBs sponsored by SBEI during the FY
2023-24 and achieved YTD to the tune of ¥
33.72 Cr against annual target of 41.81 Cr. &
achieved 83% of our annual target.

SBI General:

Our Bank achieved No. 12 position among all the
RRBs sponsored by SBI in achieving YTD of ¥26.73
Crore against an annual target of ¥35.70 Crore in
FY 2023-24 which is 74.87% achievement against
the allocated target.

SBI Mutual Fund :

During FY 2023-24 our Bank stood at Rank
Mo. 1 among SBI sponsored RRBs. We
succeeded in sourcing of SBIMF business
of ¥1.46 Crore in SIPs and 65.64 Crore in
Lumpsum thereby generating total business of
767.10 Crore against last year total business of
T62.22 Crore.
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25. faf¥= wrmifoies geen giemarf & dgd Suat=
2023-24 & RM, 9Rd @GR & @il G

25. Banks Performance under different
social security schemes.
During 2023-24, The Bank's Performance in Social

atorrsit 7 def 1 HER 58 HEHR 6T Security Schemes of Gowt. of India as under :
Social Security Schemes SLBC Target for (2023-24) Achievement during FY (2023-24)
APY 44600 119642
PM]IBY 575550 635689
PMSBY 295920 305572
26. faxitg garET= 26. Financial Inclusion

T T a6 gl g amatta g+t 984 sudar
&=t ud arsf & gER g% 1456 9% B & araw
releT o RBar & 9t srur smaRa v s ue i
T T1en! U.A e ok s S afee g e e g
gt # Mgl i 3 §R W 24x7 St a1t ueH Y
il mitsdeddsAasids d ozt &
At # BANI doh SIREUE Ul § W ®F W e
gl

BHINT o SETS Hed H, HNGEVS R wI5anigs HERe
Tt & FeAiial 8 S |l Aisd o Aicalied St
& A A ST @ 51 ¢ 96l @9 Herddl 991 &l
TeEgan ‘d & . gl & F9 7 &Y a% @ 8l §9i,
BN e # fovaefte “da &t ot TS de ggew 349
B1 75 B U 9eh G oS &1 1867 #Rg Hid H1E &1
T 81 fohe w weiita o3 € oo d  dtd Tt
Far @HEE & 5,000/ 8 Hfte g Ffod & @ ol

27. 3R WA g (T.2.41)

SREUE & 24 ome 7 5% & U 44 YR AmiEA
&g (e @t &1 10 wfaea) 21 3 g+t sdefie € s
.15 E1.0.3s. & fam g & e amuR ¥ wrEig
I AR YfGmeot o Fd o 6 8

28. diefieh 33

T TR & 99 & Tr Bes el asm &
T, SRS o mT a5 + St Ianet & Ay T
et et o Tdaa Ries usgst ot sem 8
S o 96% Tt &t 2 unEidivg AdiET 451/3RTE

All the 948 55As & 35 Wards allocated to our
Bank by SLBC have been covered through 1456
Bank Mitras, equipped with AEPS and IMPS
enabled Micro ATMs and Kiosks. Bank Mitras are
providing 24x7 Banking Services at the doorstep
of customers in remote villages. The Bank is MNo.1
in Jharkhand state in engaging highest number of
Bank Mitras.

Cur Bank is pioneer in Jharkhand State to roll
out Bank Sakhi model with the help of JSLPS,
where, women SHG members are working as
CSPs. Number of operational Bank Sakhis in
our Bank has increased to 349. Transaction per
month at Bank Sakhi locations has also gone
up @1867 lakh. (per months approximately)
Some of the Bank Sakhis are earning more
than Rs 5000/- per month as commissions on
transactions performed by them on Kiosks.

27. Aadhar Enrollment Centre (AECs)

The Bank is having 44 Aadhar Enrollment Centre
{10% of total Branch Metwork) across 24 districts
of Jharkhand. All of them are functional and doing
Aadhar related enrcllment and updation work as
per UIDAI guidelines.

28. Technology Upgradation

In line with Government of India goal of less- cash
Digital econorny, Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
has introduced and adopted latest IT technologies
and latest digital initiatives for fast and easy access
to Banking products. 96% Branches of the Bank
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Feiigeidel H S fohar T §1 B HiEige sie U0 H

fafe= f2fiee Hard Si| wasuwhel, STSuAYGE, waes dH
fi=r anfe; uget & 2 auees o

=a% ffe, fies B af d s seqe & sik
Alaga S 7 98 gioun o Soder aE g1 o &
Tl 3K sadt e @R g, @ T, ofius sy
Sl | SH | 61 619 554 o0 - g |t IF &
& o spreEyd afd, STYR & Ared & Ut dolteee
IR AiETse ST & g i, deEsEs S
droruaEas St dios giest & ami)

SRS g Ted 8 g fAfEE A9 g & g 5 g,
vegHtee vddies o mem o w1 81 59 il =
véies 2fie &g oft wem o= @ § St vivmes wdius,
rde-dtefey ot S8 ® S &1 Somsh 9% &
f2frea garet 3 s uEw @t gyed g9 & of et
& Arag sft o § &y &t ary dfdn aaEger St
gefara amm 21 g5 31 Heen, 2eEw & auah &t off
Tefera fan & sit gugiaatet & aamiEs mmmfeor
$t s = ddtem d@m Ft gee G & gfda
#E & fow g gren mmw 99 udivw, woa,
drarses Udtaraes anfe ary o man 81 5 gl aftost
i+t e o= B & T 5 & d9uise & ©F S
e 7 Juersy o ar gl

29. Arg dEre G fmr

HeE g &1 SEa-aaa

SIRGUS ed T & (@ean) 93 [T, 2019 &
HIEW, & & g 31.03.2010 =t a7 399 950 da@ @
gar & e g7 ot o+f faRat & R dam g
Ar &l 8 &1 ganE 7, 1025 U darfigd SR gad
FHgIG! & 228 T el @l deE/aRaTe g B
faiid

FIREUE T THIT da (FHaRl) UE &Iy Ud 9ias
S &g &1 e

SIREUE T UHIVT & (FHaRT) 93F &Y 3k sRavs
T OIHI0T & (FHaRT) Hidw HiE &Y &1 76 d g1
FR@UE TSy U g (FHart) 93 fafgs, 2019 &
HFTER 10.07.2019 = i @ 81

P e

have been upgraded to 2 mbps latest 4G/RF
connectivity. Various digital Services such as NEFT,
IMPS, ATM Green PIN etc. were already available in
our Mobile Banking App.

Moreover, in the last financial year we have
also introduced new functionality in Internet
Banking and in Mobile Banking e.g. Opening
of Fixed & Recurring Deposit AccountsGreen
Pin, ATM Request etc. We have also introduced
some other facilities like WhatsApp Banking, UPI
Registration through Aadhaar and enrollment
in PM Schemes such as APY, PMJ|BY & PMSBY in
Maobile Banking.

JRG Bank is already providing various new age
products like UPI, NACH ABPS etc. We are also
providing indigenous RuPay ATM Debit cards
which are operational on NFS ATMs, Merchant-
POS and E-Com. JRG Bank digital products have
empowered its clientele and have benefitted its
customers and made the Banking Environment
Safe and Secure. We have also ensured data
protection, secure access of database and CBS
login has been strengthened by introducing
biometric authentication of the users. Other
security features for safe and secure banking have
been introduced like ADS, firewall, Centralized
Antivirus etc. All the circulars have been digitized
and available on the Bank's website after login
into the staff Corner.

29. Human Resources Development

Implementation of Pension Scheme

As per Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees’)
Pension Regqulations, 2019, Pension Scheme
has been implemented by the Bank for all the
staff who joined the bank's service on or before
31-03-2010. Presently, 1025 eligible retirees and
228 eligible members of the deceased staff are
getting Pension/family pension.

CONSTITUTION OF JRGB (EMPLOYEES')
PENSION FUND AND PROVIDENT FUND
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank(Employees) Pension
Fund and |harkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees’)
Provident Fund have been constituted by the Bank
wef 10-07-2019 as per |harkhand Rajya Gramin
Bank (Employees’} Pension Regulations, 2019,
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et wonet (vA.dt.es) & sataaa

SIREYE w0 Ui a4 (Seand) dae BiFes, 2019 &
AR, s 3wt st & @y o e mn
8, ot BAw 01.04.2010 &t 1 35F a5 &% & Iar
= e §Y &1 39 dier & ded 94 Ut sl St
i &% 37 PRAN (PFRDA) ® armer far =i w1 81

FHAR! HedToT: T i / TR Sard 3R
3 fusdt enfa

Ueh 4o oh 9 7 [ASeal, GATERE HR T & 0fd gt
nfeagal e &1 gRR S5 geE/uedl/andtdt/Sesrggy
& Arg-aTY dissgst & [y sRew i 1 R aER
& fdart =1 aeurigds oeH Sear 21 58 Ran s g 3
Higreyel HeY §917 7@ & SR 9l I gkl & aRH
uds gt 7 o+ft dufs sfiat @ ue e 8
e Tt divg gEEi/oEdt aeficard @l werEfa wfear &
feferaa wigemT e swar g |

& frermaat & Farer & o e 99t & mfake &
are Fafta aow Fdt ¢ FEaRgl & JHEd 37 39
&t FTT WaA & o & g ot em gem o §)

1520 FHaTG! &t gAY et staa A 9, 31 A9 2024
a5 FrgfRa St / i st i o fAest e
FE (a0 59 UK &

Fggfa wfa; 15%
AT sent: 13%
3= st ofa: 32%

gﬂaﬁm e uiadea  /sifFErd e
& 7 s et sl / i & Ry s
THEY gt Jedicd ufdde/aiHard Rremr gie ang
faan 21 59 nonelt & aga, RAfEs At & aefariat 3
sy, grad grr st oden & s i & o
gt S g ot sRerigl/eTaRet o srdengd,
HTEHREN, TIHSTHH 1 & Glag e Hit TE
e & fog dfta ey amar 21

Implementation of National Pension

Systeme (NPS)

As per Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees)
Pension Requlations, 2019, NP5 has been
implemented for all the staff who joined the bank's
service on or after 01-04-2010._ All the eligible staff
are covered and contribution is being remitted in
their PRAN (PFRDA).

Staff Welfare - Scheduled Caste / Scheduled
Tribe & Other Backward Caste

COur Commitment to diversity, inclusion and
equality remains unflinching as a Bank. Our
Bank meticulously follows the directions of the
Government of India on reservation palicy for 5C/
ST/OBC/EWS as well as PWDs. Bank has maintained
cordial relations and complied with all statutory
obligations in all aspects during recruitment and
promotions. Bank duly provides Training to all
eligible SC/ST candidates in Promotion Process.

The Bank holds regular meetings with
representatives of welfare associations for the
redressal of complaints. All steps have been taken
by the Bank to maintain the morale and enthusiasm
of the employees.

Out of our total manpower of 1520 staff, SC/ST/
OBC workforce distribution as on 31¢ Mach 2024
is as follows :

Scheduled Caste : 15 %
Scheduled Tribe : 13 %
Other Backward Caste : 32%

Introduction of Uniform Annual Appraisal
Reporting System And Mandatory Learning
Scheme

The Bank has implemented Online Uniform Annual
Appraizal Reporting System (AARS) and Mandatory
Learning for all the officers/employees of the bank.
Under the system, different categories of staff
have participated in Test conducted by IBPS and
Bank also motivates its all Officials to pass listed
course of the IIBF, IRDA, NISM etc.
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g% 3 FrwE 12 gt & 95 oz & gy
TRrema &t s, Fny ek Farw & e o siafs
g afefa &1 = B 2

FRiferean A aten

4% & Hcldh AfUHRy/EHaN g 3 18T aRar &
Er G2t = 0 ) (= e e ol = | Pt e o = Ol s LA = = el
fétien 01 ragae, 2019 & UHE & A9 Al At/
et & forg Ffdsea dien gterr ey aw & s &, Rorgar
dif-iemor et 01 sagay, 2023 9 5 gl £

T o oo ufvaqor

d A gt afwial/enen geowl & o g6y
HTOTTa/ T STy TR O 997 ¥R & niafea widemr
gorH ® s uffew seden emaifer o &) ot
gl 1224 Famal @ 3= =t 7 afteo gem G
T 2
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Constitution of Internal Complaint
Committee
The Bank has setup an Internal Complaint

Committee for prevention, prohibition and redressal
of complaint regarding sexual harassment of women
at work place.

Medical Insurance Scheme

In view to cover the medical expenses of Staff
and their dependent family members, the Bank
has implemented Medical Insurance Scheme for
existing Officers/Employees of the Bank came
inta force wee f. 01% October, 2019 which has been
renewed on w.e.f. 01* October, 2023.

Training to Staff

The Bank has conducted various training program
for all Officers/Office Assistants at RO./H.O. level
and in reputed Training Institutes of India. Total
1224 staff were provided training in various level.

2023-24
NAME OF INSTITUTES / TRAINIMG CENTERS NO. OF STAFFS
1 BIRD, Lucknow 17
2 NCPI, Kolkata 2
3 BIRD, Kolkata 44
4 BIRD, Mangaluru 1
5 REL Ranchi 2z
6 | FIUIND, New Delhi. 1
7 | SBI, Academy (SBA), Gurugram 3
8 NABARD, Ranchi 140
9 In-House Training Centre 259
10 | CAB, Pune 254
11 SBIRB, Hyderabad 360
12 Others 141
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30. siterifies gy

fa<dg a9 2021-22 & ERAE &% ¥ IEhe I=d
T ol 91

3. 3idharr ud e

SNEUE T U d% & e & are, ifen $fa
Jidfee sicheror Hife =t & & FRs dsa g st
&1 sifafie sidhemr et & oy srpifa v mar 8, st
f&h sieavs ot g & afEe amenfa siaites sicheror
et &t wE Aduarst o grEw oS & S
i HidTean Seharor Aifadl &t e e @ fFag
Fed o &€ g1 74T g1 RFIA g & s, guadt
sigheror i sft d= 8 @y 2

dF o O¥d gued & e, BT gt A otfes =t o
&t & [T Juer= @Es (RFIA) U 9gaqul 92 81
=9 ifd 7 SifEs @ &9 Set/aaftd g @l JHE
3rfee o= ar man 1 RFIA oiferdt & meme safaa/ g
3% AT SO/ TR & g we d e ReiRg
feard/fan FEer & srare fear mam gl

fosfia ad 2023-24 &t aifts sifse dom & agar,
I3 & AT & T H 75T 3N Juwie TN &

30. Industrial Relation
During Financial year 2022-23 Industrial Relation
at the bank was harmonious.

31. Audit & Inspection

After formation of Jharkhand Raja Gramin Bank, the
risk Focused Internal Audit Policy was approved by
the Board of Directors of the bank for conducting
internal audit of the Branches after merging
the salient features of Risk Based Internal Audit
Policies of Erstwhile Jharkhand Gramin bank and
Risk Focused Internal Audit Policy of Erstwhile
Vananchal Gramin Bank. Besides RFIA Palicy,
Concurrent Audit Policy is also in force in the Bank.

As the factors available for mitigating the risk under
various parameters are as is a vital component for
smooth functioning of the Bankwe have given
greater emphasis on role of mitigating/managing
risk apart recording that, whether the prescribed
procedures/quidelines issued by Head Office/RBI/
Government of India have been complied with
in our RFIA Policy. As per annual audit plan for
FY 2023-24, Target and achieverment regarding
conduct of audit of the Branches was as under

Target (No. of Branches) for Audit

Achievement

285

285

o a9 2023-24 ® g 285 wm@ie @& Fiiee gl
a1l 31.03.2024 g @it 285 yraret @ aifee G
T 255 AEE & FgUeH 980 H 8 e 255 &
31.03.2024 g% &c o= fear man sitee kol & aqar

Total 285 branches were due for audit in FY 2023-
24, All 285 branches are audited till 31.03.2024.
Out of compliance target of 255 branches, total
255 were closed up to 31.03.2024. The position of
rating of the Branch as per the audit reports are

I it W SR g TR as under:
Grade Position as on 31.03.2023 Position as on 31.03.2024
Well Controlled (A+) 10 14
Adequately Controlled (A) 433 432
Moderately Controlled (B) ao 0o
Unsatisfactorily Controlled (C) Mil Nil
Total 443 446

33. waY 3ieheror

& o HEeE e & U de YRR RE dd 5T
AR AR 4 ATy it 4R 24 SR g9 e goft
& dga famn mar @ dF @ sidher Raid Reiw 04
ez 2023 & v - doft nem &t 1)

Management Audit

Management Audit of the Bank was carried out by
Sponsor Bank State Bank of India under section
24 of RRB Act and overall compliance category and
Rating marks awarded in Inspection report dated
04" September 2023 to the Bank was awarded
category ratings A-.
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34. ArETE ke

da o fa=ig FE@ifd & fog denfees Ffteqor 31.03.23 =t
dfehr AT afERoe, 1949 &$it 9wy 35 (6) & T84
A g e man g Pdeor uftdes & aiw g W

NABARD Inspection

Under section 35 (6) of Banking Regulation Act,
1949, Statutory inspection for financial position
of the Bank as on 31-03-2023 was carried out by
MABARD and Rating & marks awarded to the Bank

ST 374 &R B are yel 1o arrive.
35. =1 @ 35. Staff Position:
Staff Position March 2023 March 2024
1 | Officers deputed from Sponsor Bank 04 04
Officers/Employees of our Bank

2 | Officers 828 802

3 | Clerk Cum Cashier 574 578
4 | Driver Cum Messenger

5 | Sweeper Cum Messenger 174 140

Total 1580 1524

36. fa<ita squE 36. Financial Ratios

FHiaa i [ & eEr, 31.03.2024 o &A= <o
A AR &

As per average working fund, various financial

ratios as on 31.03.2024 are as under:
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JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

FINANCIAL RATIOS AS ON 31.03.2024

2023 2024
lotal Average Working Fund in"000" 121980461 133554034
Cost of Deposit 3.77% 381%
Cost of Borrowings 5.86%)| 568%
Cost of funds 3.68% 3.82%
Yield on Advances 9.83% 10.41%
Yield on Investment 6.95% 7.29%
Other income as to working fund 1.21% 0.64%
Return on Asset 0.77% 0.87%
Net Interest Margin 3.98% 4.53%
Cost of Management 1.95% 1.89%
Risk cost (Provisions) 2.15% 2.04%

37. migss 941 IR gt & Faaea

EATY i il Mes Jar fmar &1 FaErw &9 g, &6
Fied Ud wUHE Fiay 8§ fAde ua neeg 31 Wi
Ut g, Foras Uedies eafas g A Ude Oan 39y
T & 3igy, AEan 21 &A1 & e, femat & FEr
foraT T 21 9P R @ Hfi Hemal & FemeT agadar
fam g f S 21

37. Customers Service & Complaint handling

The Customer Complaints Redressal Mechanism of
our bank is a robust three tier system comprising
of the Branch, Regional Office and the Head
Office,wherein each one is meticulously devoted
towards the cause of redressal of customer
grievance within minimum time frame to maximum
of 21 days of receipt of the complaint. Complaints
invalving vigilance angle are dealt by the vigilance
Department of the Bank. The Bank has also put in
place ‘Custamer Grievances redressal Policy.

Number of Complaints received
during the FY 2023-24

Number of Complaints
disposed during the FY 2023-24

Number of Complaints pending
as on 31.03.2024

578

578 00

38. ga & R sfafaa

a5 A T 2Hg gEUSl & e s Fgae o
grEfag dEta wmtag a1 arEet § de6itg amedeng
ATH! h [l Thitd o G AT ah &9 H A1 [ehdl
&1 WE ey | SEfdd Jwel 6 g ger ueus St
g e g HAEER! & o 5 JiRg o mn g
S AT HETHEEE, Tadchdl ot wue e & faw oy
et mieeErt & a0 5 T G ma 2

38. Right to Information Act

The Bank has designated all the Regional Managers
as Central Public Information Officers for the RTI
matters related to concerned Regional office or
branches under their administrative control. The
Chief Manager has been designated as Central
Public Information Officer for the matters related
to Head office. Further, the General Manager-
Vigilinace has been designated as First Appellate
Authority for the first appeals arising out of the
decisions of all the CPIOs of the Bank.

Number of RTI applications
received during the FY 2023-24

Number of RTI applications
disposed during the FY 2023-24

Number of RTI applications
pending as on 31.03.2024

/9

/9

Mil
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dh & R Hed &t do & faaroT

S.N. Board Meeting Number Date of Meeting
1 30 25.04.2023
P 31 21.07.2023
- = 32 18102023 =
4 33 10.11.2023
5 34 21.12.2023
6 35 28.02.2024
/ 36 28.03.2024

39. Fdares Hee 6! 4o
Y & i, 318 @i 07 dadh @i 715 ot | & & S HoTTe!
TR 7R w9 & it &t 72 3w 38 dgar g & faw eredt
Aot a1 srgETe fehar

wHepfa

g & e 9= 3 ol uiee! & urna Feae fageg ek
Teeur o o St SHERt & TR SIe & 9Ted B
il dh o O @S B

ARG TR, 9RdE Red &%, ag s s o
faem &7, matos d- TRdE 2 3% R SIREvs T
4 AR &5 & fGwR & oy @9y iy W e 9gee
ArieE #i gweda e 8, s oy &1 oot shaaan
ad S B HAcd e TE=dl &l HJHT el gl

g2 4 BAR sl R ueE ey § gEnE g
g W a1 Fifee @ & @Y 3t gA sterian U
vHiEYed (TEH), 79 ds &, v gae v &, &
TEq1 UE &, @M UE wHifduey, snEe U i &, dhue.
Uid U8 &, Jal aard Us UHieuey, Ua. [ us
., AL, Tl US &, AR &, Mz de &, Mid=
s gE gy, 1.3, fe Us uHitney, doa.
Nl Us &, 3 BsT Uz gerHt & SR oaad S 8l

d & FRaes iea dF & i gool &t 89 & seay
i HET 3N ATaUEdT Sg1- 7 0T SHEE TOTd & &
faw ermarg 23

e dea 6 sl 3

39. Meeting of the Board of Directors
During the year, 07 meetings of the Board were
convened. Bank's working was critically examined
and good number of policies to improve the same
was framed.
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Viakbiliny Plan

JRG Bank Viability Plan
3-Year Strategic Roadmap

Achievement
(FY 2023-24)

Achievement
(FY 2022-23)

Starting
Position (FY22)

Target
(FY 2024-25)

Key metrics

1 |Total Advances 4007 Cr 4898 Cr 78 O 6760 Cr
Retail 402 Cr 634 Cr 902 Cr 1383 Cr
Agri 2901 Cr 3491 Cr 4105 Cr 4631 Cr
MSME 485 Cr 526 Cr 615 Cr 736 Cr
Other 209 Cr 247 Cr 255 Cr O Cr
2 |Share of R-M in total advances (%) 22.39% 23.68% 25.83% 31.49%
3 |CDratio 45.45% 51.36% 56.10% 58.11%
4 |Total RAM Advances per Branch 859 10.45 12 .64 15.19
5 |Total Income (INR ) 971 Cr 1043 Cr 1152 Cr 1364 Cr
& |Yield on Advance (%) 0.55% 9.83% 10.41% 10.30%
7 |¥oY change in cost of funds (%) -0.23% -0.07% 0.14% -0.07%
& |Met Interest Margin (%) 3.19% 3.98% 453% 4. 53%
9 |Share of non-interest income in Total Income (%) 18.78% 14.14% 7.41% 20.00%
10 |Cost to Income Ratio (%) 39.72% 39.97% 39.40%: 39.30%
11 |Operating Profit / Total Assets 2 89% 2.79% 2.75% 2.94%,
12 [Returm on Assets (%) 0.64% 0.77% 0.87% 1.66%
13 |Return on Equity (%) 15.45% 16.359% 13.74% 21.00%
14 |Total Deposits 8816 Cr 9537 Cr 10479 Cr 11632 Cr
15 |SA deposits (%) 64.82% 66720 66.64% 66.00%
16 |CASA (%) 6635% 68.32% 68.30% 68.00%
17 [CASA Deposit per branch 13.23 14.64 16.08 1777
18 [Credit RWA / Total Assels 28.55% 3363% 37.66% 30.00%
19 |Fresh Slippage Ratio 4.40% 2.36% 1.98% 2.00%
20 [Portfolio in SMA 0,1 and 2 buckets (%) 3.580% 12.92% 11.18% 2.50%
21 |Stressed Assets S Gross Advances (%) 10.23% 17.72% 14.88% 6.00%
22 |Gross NPA (%) 6.42% 4.80% 3.69% 2.99%
23 |Provision coverage ratio (%) 70.34% 75 8%% 75.99% 280.00%
24 |Upgradation rate (% of opening GNPAS) SE.62% 30.82% 24.22% 58.00%
25 [Recovery rate (% of opening GNPAs) 14.79% 10.43% 4. 87% 22.52%
26 |Met NPAs / Net Worth 15.95% 5.84% 6.10% 5.00%
27 |Digital financial transactions (%) by volume 28.79% 83.33% a88.20% 92.00%
28 Elf'ilrt‘,}jﬁlilsilg,déi.;re customers on MB, IB & Other S0% 54.89% 54.91% 60.00%
29 [Total business per eamployee 8.24 316 1076 11.9
30 [Total business per branch 2894 32.44 3676 4133
31 [Atal Pension Yojana 171.80% 382.75% 268.26% 100.00%
32 IPM|IBY 48% 67.06% 108.76% 100.00%
33 |PMSEY 27% B2.16% 114.42% 100.00%
34 [Mudra Loans disbursed in FY ending on
Number of Accounts 3708 21307 11510 4635
Average lickel size 0.52 Lakh 1.89 Lakh 2.82 lakh 1.00 lakh
35 [Kisan edit Card Scheme- Dperative At
MNumber of Accounts 353541 355964 354847 441926
Average lickel size 0.57 Lakh 0.64 lakh 0.67 lakh 0.80 lakh
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gifafds @ udters
STATUTORY AUDITORS

CENTRAL AUDITOR
D N DOKANIA & ASSOCIATES

3t g9 StepriAran Uz gaiffees

BRANCH AUDITORS

PRABHAT & CO.
U US &.

A K SINGHANIA & CO.
0.5, FaF ds &.

ASHISH KHOWAL & CO.
amafte @iare Us &

R K PATAMIA & CO.
IR &, UeI-aT Us &

K PANDEYA & CO.
. WSa1 US .

R K GARODIA & CO.
IR MRIET UE &

DUDANIL & ASSOCIATES

GOVIND AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

AGARWAL A & CO. N K SINGH & ASSOCIATES
HIAT U US &, w5 [ Us vEiiEueE
P S PAUL & CO. P S KESHRI & CO.
U940, Uid US & Ul.gg. 3Rl Us &

PANKA] TAYAL & ASSOCIATES

SINHA & GHELAMI
o=t Uz gat
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1034, 1# Floor

D. N. DOKANIA & ASSOCIATES Shanti Bhawan, Bank More

Dhanbad - 826001 (Jharkhand)

Chartered ﬁ-lcmuutanu Phone: +91 326 2300050
www.dndokania.com Mohile: 9431158508, 9973795605
GST: Z0AABFD3 1554176 Email: ca@dndokania.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
(‘the Bank"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024 and the Profit and
Loss Account and the cash flow statement for the then year then ended, and notes to
financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information in which are included the returns for the year ended on that date
of:

i} 56 branches audited by us and
ii) 203 branches [excl one SARE) audited by statutory branch auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by
the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the National Bank for
Agricultural and Rural Development ["NABARD'). Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet
and the Profit and Loss Account are the returns from 186 branches & 1 Service Branch
which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 24.82
percent of advances, 31.61 per cent of deposits, 11.30 per cent of interest income and
23.06 per cent of interest Expenses.

In cur cpinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Regional
Rural Bank Act, 1976 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(RET) and National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (MABARD) from time to
time and in the manner so required for bank and are in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India and-

a. the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet

containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2024;

b. the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true & fair
balance of profit; and

¢. the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date;

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the
ICAL Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to

Page 1 of 10
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our audit of the financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the
ICAL and provisions of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ['RBI") & NABARD from time to time and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

3.

Attention is invited to the following matters:

a. The bank is still in the process of reconciling the net credit of Bs, 12.60 Lakhs
between the Head office and Branches & Rs. 8.95crores, against the BGL, which
represent un-reconciled entries as on 31.03.2024.

b. The Bank CBS did not classify, automatic degradation of some accounts and
change in IRAC Status, based on the time lapse from the date of NPA. The same
was currently manually by the bank

c. The regeneration of EMI due to change in Interest rate is not evidenced.

Our report is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of out audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
We have determined the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be
communicated in our report:-

Key Audit Matters | How it has been addressed

Classification  of Advences, Income Recognition, | Our audit approach towards

Identification of and provisioning for non-performing | advances with reference to the

Advances (Refer Schedule 2 read with Note 4 of Scheduls | IRAC norms and other related

18 to the financial statements] circulars/directives issued by
RBI/NAEBAED and internal

Advances include Cash credits, Overdrafts, Loans | policies and procedures of the

repayable on demand and Term loans. These are | Bank includes the testing of the

further categorized as secured by Tangible assets | following:-

(including advances against Book Debts), covered by

Bank/Government Guarantees and Unsecured | A. The accuracy of the data

advances, input in the system for

income recognition,
Advances constitute 41.50 per cent of the Bank's total classification into
assets. They are. inter-alia, governed by income performing and non-
recognition, asset classification and provisioning performing Advances and
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issued by the RBI/NABARD from time to time which
provides pguidelines related to classification of
Advances into performing and non- performing
Advances (NPA). The Bank classifies these Advances
based on IRAC norms as per its accounting policy No.
3.2

Identification of performing and non-performing
Advances involves establishment of proper
mechanism. The Bank accounts for all the transactions
related to Advances in its Information Technology
System (IT System) viz. Core Banking Solution (CES)
which identifies whether the advances are performing
or non- performing. Further, NPA classification iz done
through IT System (CES) and provisioning of advances
(Performing or non performing) as per the Income
Recognition and Asset Classification Norms is being
done outside the system using tools like Microsoft
Excel.

The income recognition asset classification and
provisioning if not done properly as per the IRAC
norms issue by Reserve Bank of India, may materially
impact the financial statements of the bank Hence,
same was taken as Key Audit Matter.

. We have

with the IRAC norms in |
respect of the branches
allotted to us;

. Existence and effectiveness

of monitoring mechanisms
such as Internal Audit,
Systems Audit, Credit Audit
and Concurrent Aundit as
per the policies and
procedures of the Banlg

. We have examined the

efficacy of various internal
controls over advances to
determine the nature,
timing and extent of the
substantive procedures and
compliance  with  the
observations of the various
audits conducted as per the
monitoring mechanism of
the Bank and NABARD
Inspection.

. In carrying out substantive

procedures at the branches
allotted to us, we have
examined all large
advances  while other
advances have been
examined on a sample
basis.

. Reliance is also placed on

Aundit Reports of other
Statutory Branch Auditors.

_ We have also relied on the

reports of External IT
System Audit experts with
respect to the business
logics / parameters inbuilt
in CBS for tracking
identification and stamping
of NPAs and provisioning in
respect thereof.

performed
extensive procedures for
verification of the
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respect_of certein litigetions including Direct and
Indirect Texes various claims filed by other parties not

acknowledged as debt (Schedule 12 read with Note 17
(il of Schedule 18 to the financial statements):

There ishigh level of judgement required in estimating
the level of provisioning. The Banlk's assessment is
supported by the facts of matter, their own judgment,
past experience, and advice from legal and
independent tax consultants wherever considered
necessary. Accordingly, unexpected adverse outcomes
may significantly impact the Bank’s reported profit
and state of affairs presented in the Balance Sheet.

We determined the above area as a Key Audit Matter
in view of associated uncertainty relating to the
outcome of these matters which requires application
of judgment in interpretation of law. Accordingly, our
audit was focused on analysing the facts of subject
matter under consideration and judgments/
interpretation of law invalved.

Classification _and  Valuoton

Identificati F and o mn A E
Investments (Schedule 8 read with Note 3 of Schedule 18
to the fingneial stotements):

Investments include investments made by the Bank in
various Government Securities, Bonds, Debentures,
and other approved securities

Investments constitute 33.67 per cent of the Bank's
total assets. These are governed by the circulars and

of  Investments, [

procedure of computation
of Provisions outside the IT
System, its correctness and
the reconciliation of the
same with the books of
accounts.

‘Our audit approach involved:-

A, Understanding the current
status of the litigations /tax
assessments

BE. Examining recent orders
and/or communication
received from various tax
authorities/ judicial forums
and follow wup action
thereon;

C. Evaluating the merit of the
subject ~matter under
consideration with
reference to the grounds
presented therein and
available independent legal
J tax advice,

D. Review and analysis of

evaluation of the
contentions of the Bank
through discussions,

collection of details of the
subject - matter under
consideration, the likely
outcome and conseguent
potential outflows on those
issues

Our audit approach towards
Investments with reference to
the RBI/NABARD
Circulars/directives included
the review and testing of the
design, operating effectiveness
of internal controls and
substantive audit procedures in
relation to valuation,
classification, identification of
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directives of the RBI/NABARD. These directions of
REIL inter-alia, cover wvaluation of investments,
classification of investments, identification of non-
performing investments, the corresponding non-
recognition of income and provision there against.

The valuation of each category (type) of the aforesaid
securities is to be done as per the method prescribed
in circulars and directives issued by the RBI/NABARD
which inveolves collection of datafinformation from
various sources such as FIMMDA rates, rates quoted
on BSE/NSE. Considering the complexities and extent
of judgement involved in the wvaluation, wolume of
transactions, investments on hand and degree of
regulatory focus, this has been determined as a Key
Audit Matter. Accordingly, our audit was focused on
valuation of investments, classification, identification
of non-performing investments and provisioning
related to investments.

The bank has appointed 5Bl Funds Management
Limited (SBI-FML), the portfolio management service
provider for managing SLE & MNon-5LE Funds on non-
dizcretionary basis, om 11.01.2022, and all
investments/dis-investments is done on their
suggestions after approval of the Investment
Committee,

Further, the bank has been compiling the investment
register in Excel tool and has been making all the
calculations using the same tool.

Page 5 of 10

non performing investments |
(NPIs)

In particular:
A We

evaluated and
understood the Bank's
internal control system to

comply with relevant
RBI/NABARD  guidelines
regarding valuation,

classification, identification
of NPIs

. We azzessed and evaluated

the process adopted for
collection of information
from warious sources for
determining fair wvalue of
these investments;

. For the selected sample of

investments in hand, we
tested accuracy  and
compliance with the REI
Master Circulars/NABARD
and directions by re-
performing wvaluation for
each category of security.
Samples were selected after
ensuring that all the
categories of investments
(based on nature of
security] were covered in
the sample;

. We carried out substantive

audit procedures to
recompute independently
the provision to be
maintained and
depreciation to be provided
in accordance with the
circulars and directives of

the REI/NAEARD.

. We have tested the
Investments including
related documents

maintained in Excel with
the financial statements to
ensure the compliance with |
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the  presentation  and
disclosure requirements as
per the aforesaid
REI/NABARD disclosures.

E. We have also examined on
sample basis that,
purchase/sale of  the
SLR/Non-5LR  securities,
are being made on the
recommendation of 5BI-
FML, after approving the
same by  Investment
Committee of the Bank

(iv)

Creation of Deferred Tox Assets & Corresponding
FESErVE

We have examined the same
The bank has brought forward losses of erstwhile JGB, | during the course of audit and
which they used to set off with their taxable income | have create a deferred tax
while computing the tax. However, AS-22, the deferred | assets of Rs. 134.36 crores and
tax should have been created in E-JGB. corresponding reserve to give
effect to the non-creation of
Deferred Tax Asset not done by
erstwhile JGBE by considering
the brought forward losses
existing as on 31.03.2024 (As
| per IT Act, 1961]

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

5. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report etc in the Annual
Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’'s report thereon.
The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date f this auditor’'s
report. Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in deing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the Other Information that we obtained prior
to the date of this Auditors’ Report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this Other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.
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When we read the Directors’ Report, including annexures in Annual Report, if any,
thereon, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to Those Charged with Governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

6. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the applicable Accounting Standards, and
provisions of Section 20 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1940 and circulars and guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") and the National Bank for Agricultural and
Rural Development (NABARD) from time to time. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting
process.

Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not a puarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may
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involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the
purpose of expressing and opinion on the effectiveness of the Banlt's Internal
Control.

& Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the finanecial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation. structure, and content of the financial
statements. including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in:

(i) planning of the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial staternents.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current periods and are therefore the Key Audit Matters. We describes these matters in
our auditors report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matters or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thar a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
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conseguences of deing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication,
Other Matters
8.

a. We did not audit the finanecial statements / information of 186 branches & 1
Service Branch and processing centres included in the financial statements of the
Bank whose financial statements / financial information reflect total assets of Bs.
4407.19 Crores as at 31= March 2024 and total revenue of Rs. 128,98 Crores for
the year ended on that date, as considered in the financial statements. These
branches and processing centres cover 24.82%) of advances, 31.61% of deposits
and 21.55% of Non-performing assets as at 31st March 2024 and 11.20% of
revenue for the year ended 31st March 2024, The financial statements [
information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the
report of such branch auditors.

b. The data extracted from Bancs24 software has been compiled for preparation of
financial statements for this year.

c. The Fixed Assets register has not been maintained properly by the bank as
required.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

0. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form A & Form B
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulations Act, 1940;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 6 to 8 above and as required by

the Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976 and subject to the limitations of disclosure required

therein, we report that:

2. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of the audit and have found them

to be satisfactory;

b. The transactions of the branch which have come to our notice have been within the
powers of the Bank; and

c. the returns received from the branch have been found adeguate for the purposes of our
audit.
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10. We further report that:

a.

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for
the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

the Balance Sheet, and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches not
visited by us;

the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the bank
have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report; and

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Profit and Loss Account comply
with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting policies prescribed by REL

For M/s D. N. Dokania & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 05004 2C
MAMAN KUMAR ploir s sl

Place: Ranchi DOKANIA T
Date: 29.04.2024 MNaman K Dokania
UDIN: 24417251BKAPYDS430 Partner

Membership No: 417251
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Financial Statements

J R G !:._': (-‘I B L THARKHAND RAIYA GRAMIN BANK
i i Head Office
Ird Floor, Zila Parishad Market Comples, Eulchery Road, Ranchi, tharkhand-834001
FORM A

Audited Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2024

{Amt in Rs. "000°)
Capital B Liabilities Schedule 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Capital 1 2747857 2522088
Reserves & Surplus 2 3681618 3178361
Deposits 3 104785110 95373966
|Borrowings 4 20725510 19534965
Other Liahilities & Provisions 5 7696295 7051768
Total 141636791 127662148
Assels
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank India B 4955823 4524174
Balance with banks & money at call & short notice 7 24151643 20312141
Investments 3 ATEBBOLT S0B28058
Advances g 57132759 47198352
Fixed Assets 10 104202 115746
Other Assets 11 7359407 46EILTT
Total 141636791 127662148
Contingent Lizbilities 12 1018309 869168
Bills for collection [H] 4]

For Jnarkhand Rajya

#

{Madan Mohan Bariar)

CHAIRMAN \\J\\%

Date:

For M/s D N Dokania & Assgoiates

{Member
UCN:0500%;

2 -
e o
L
:\{mm Ekika) (Rajshree Jayanty)
MRECTOR DIRECTOR
|
E =@n VC -
(Deepthi layaraj) {Aniruddha Kurmar Sinha) {Rajiv Kumar Verma)
MRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
-onWC-
{Mawal Kishore Mishra)
DIRECTOR
]
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| |- JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK

JRG! i
e it Head Office

Srd Floor, Zila Parishad Market Complex, Kutchery Road, Ranchi, Iharkhand-B33001

FORMEB
Profit & Loss Account as on 31.03.2024
[Amt in Rs. '000°)
Schedule 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
1. Infome
Interest earned 13 10662288 8954133
Other income 14 B53701 1474573
Total 11515089 10428706
Il Expenditure
Imterest expended 15 S059048 4485666
Operating expenses 16 1528107 2375687
Pravisions and contingencies 2730220 26246491
Total 10357375 S4B6044
Operating Profit JBBEE34 567353
1l. Profit and Loss
rer Profit/loss]-) for the Year 1158614 942662
Profit/loss|-) brought forward - =
Total 1158614 942662
4. Appropriations
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 2131723 188533
Transfer to Other Reserves {including IFR) 926891 754129
Transfer to Capital Reserve D 2
Balance carried over to balance sheet Q 4]
[Total 1158614 942662

For lharkhand Rajya For M/s D M Dokania & As

L]

{Madan Mohan Bariar)
CHAIRMAN

J,.r‘

-

M fl"" '.F"Fl ""‘

ﬂ‘L
{Arvind Ekka) (Rajshree layanty}
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
|
" =on ¥C

[Deepthi Jayaraj) {Aniruddha Kumar Sinka) {Rajiv Kumar Verma)

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

-onWC-
{Nawal Kishore Mishra)
DIRECTOR
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Schedule to the Balance Sheet

Schedule-1

Capital {Amt in Rs. '000°)
31-03-2024 31.03-2023

| For Matienalised Banks Capital
TFully owned by Central Government] [ Mil
Il For Bank Incorporated outside India
capital

(i} The amount brought in by banks by way of
start-up capital as presc ribed hy’ BB Should
loe shown under this head il Nil
lii} Amaunt of deposit kept with the REL under
section11{2) of the Banking Regulation
ACt-1949 Mil il
Total

Ill. For other Banks

|A) suthorised Captial

2000000000 shares of As.10/- each 20000000 20000000
[B) lssued capital

252208850 shares of As.10/- each | 2T4TEBST 2522088
|C) Subscribed capital i [ 2747857 2522088
252208850 shares of Rs.10/- each

1
(0] Called-up Capital | .
252208850 shares of Rs_ 10/ eath 27ATEST 2522088
Less: Calls unpaid Q 0
Add: Forfeited shares 0 al
[E] Share Capital Deposit (By Govi, of India) i 0
(F) Share Capital Deposit By Govt. of Jharkhand) ] 8]
() Share Capital Deposit [By Sponsor Bank) Q 4]
Taotal 2747857 2522088
Total 2747857 2522088
NOTE:

1) Amount of Perpetual Bond Rs.51525 (ooa) for March-24 and March=23 in
Schedule-1 is reported to Schedule 4 under borrowing from Sponsor Bank.
2} Amount of Floating Provision of Standard Asset Rs.135693 |ooo) for March-24
and March-23 in Schedule-1 is reported to Schedule 5 under provision.
As per Guidelines of RBI Circular No. REBI/DOR/2021-22/83
DOR.ACCREC.No.45/21.04.018/2021-22 Dated August 30, 2021

|
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Schedule-2 [Amt in Rs, 000"

Reserve B Surplus 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

1. Reserve B Surplus:
|i. Statutory Reserves 1169746 9318023
Opening Balance 938023 749490
Addition during the year . 231723 188533
Deductions during the year

II. Capital Reserves 127073 127073
Opening Balance 127073 127073
Addition during the year

Deductions during the year
{ill, Share Premium

Opening Balance -
Addition during the year

Deductions during the year %

IV Revenue and other reserves 4384795 2114365
Dpening Balance 2114265 1360136
Addition during the vear 2270534 754129
Deductions during the year - -
Total S6R1618 3179361
W Balance in Profit and Loss Account 0

Total (1, Il 1, IV and V) SeE1618 3179361

There is a creation of additional Deferred tax Assats of Rs. 134,36 crores, on account of brought forward
logses arising out of non creation of the same in erstwhile JGB.

The correspoding effect on account of such deferred tax assets has been taken into account which is in
compliance with the A5-22 and the same has been correspondingly credited to Other reserves.,

Schedule-3 [Amit in Rz, '000')
Deposits 31-03-1024 31-03-2023
A. |, Demand Deposits 1739616 1521196
[I} From Banks
[it) From Others 1739616 1521156
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 69330323 63636401
Iil. Term Deposits 33215171 30216365
1i] From Banks 0 1]
[iijFrom Others 33215171 30216369
Tatal (1,1 and 1) 104785110 95373966
B.{1)Deposits of Branches in India 104785110 453739660
(l}Deposits of Branches out side India
Total 104785110 95373966

11
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Schedule-d {Amt in Rs. '000")
Hﬂrmﬂ.ﬁ 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
. H-urrclwmgsm India
[a]Reserve Bank of India : .
{BiOther Banks 465428 S57EB4T
fe)Other Inst.& Agencies
{ij NABARD _ 20050530 18749514
{il] NECFDC 10445 18556
{ili) NSTEDC 172160 165833
{iv) NHFDLC -
{v] NSKFDC
|vi] MSFDC 26947 22215
Total (1) 20725910 19534965
Il. Borrowings out side india :
Total (1+11) 20725910 19534965
Secured Borrowings Im i & || above- 20050930 18749514
Schedule-5 {Amt in Rs, '000°)
Other Liabilities & Provisions 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
I. Bills Payable 197661 177409
II. Inter office adjustment(net) 1260 22080
1. Interest accrued 3189569 3071318
I, Others |including provisigns) 4307806 3780961
Total TE6296 7051768
Schedule-& (Amt in Rs, '000°)
Cash and Bank Balances 11-03-2024 §1-08-202%
I. Cash in Hand {including fereign currenty notes) 182998 179809
il. Balance with Reserve Bank of India 4776825 4344305
{a} In Current account 47T6R2S 4344365
b] Im Other accounts -
Total {1 and Il) 4959823 4524174
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Schedule-7 {Amt in Rs. "000"
JBalam:e with Banks & Money at Call & Short Noti 31-03-2024 31-05-2023

I. ImIngia

[i} Balance with Banks 24151643 20312141
(@) Int current Account 379781 582507
(B} In ather Deposit Accounts 23771862 19729634

(i} Maney at call and short notice
(@) With Banks

(k) With other Institutions - -
Totalll and 11} 24151643 20312141
Il.Dutside India
(1) In current account e =
(i} ln ather deposit account
{ile) Money at call & short notice - -
Tatal {i, ii and iii]

Grand Total (| and 11} 24151643 20312141
Schedule-§& (Amt in Rs. '000")

Investment 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

I, Investment in India in

(i} Gowt. Securities 46176528 49275374
{ii] Other approved Securities -

Jiii) Shares 269

liv} Debentures and Bonds 1183397 1248921
|v] Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures -

{vi) Others (Mutual Funds) 328763 303763
Total 47638957 50828058

I, Investrment out side india

(i} Government Securities (iIncluding local authorities)
{ii} Subsidiaries and/or loint ventures abroad

(ki) Other Investmentsitoc be specified]

Total

Grand Total [l and Il 47688957 50328058

|57 o uiadca 2023-24 ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 g




JRGEONk Financial Statements

T a e ke

Schedule 3 (Amt in Rs, '000")

Advances 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

AL

I} Bill purchased and discounted
liil Cash credit,Over draft & loans repayable on demand 44847322 JOT5ES56
liijTerm Loans 12285437 7439756
Total 57132759 47198352
B.

i] Secured by tangible assets 54399359 45182109
ii} Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees

iti] Unsecured 2733400 2016243
Total | 57132759 47198352
G, Advances in India

i} Priority Sectors 49514357 4217B656
il] Public Sector

iii) Bank =

iv) Others TG1E402 5019656
Total 57132759 47198352

C.Il Advances gut side India

I. Due from Banks

it. Dwee from others

(@) Bilis purchased & Discounted
(b} Syndicated Loans

ic} Others q
Total - -
Grand Total (C 1 & 11} 57132759 47198352

NOTE:
Amount of Advances for March-24 & March-23 in Schedule-9 are reported net of
provision for all Segments as per guidelines of RBI Circular No. RBI/DOR/2021-
2283 DOR.ACC. REC.No.45/21.04.018/2021-22 Dated August 30, 2021

Advances 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Provision Kept under NPA I 1548005 1786188
Gross Advances 58780764 A8984540]

]
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[Schedule-10 [Amt in Rs. ‘000’
iﬂﬂ.ﬁi&ﬂﬁiﬁ 31-03-2024 11-03-2023
I. Permises
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year
Adgitions during the year -
Deduction during the year -
Depreciation to date -
I, Other Fooed Assets (Including furniture & Fixture)
AL cost a5 on 3151 March of the preceding year 563421 561352
Addition during the year 3855 100a2
Deduction during the year 4952 7973
Depreciation to date 462122 447675
Tatal (| and i) 104202 115746
Schedule-11 {Amtin Rs. '000'
Other Mlﬂi 31-03-2034 31052023
l. Inter-office adjustrmentsinet) 0 i
Il Interest accrued 2832707 1944985
. Tax paid in advance/deducted at source 491892 482070
IV, Stationery and stamps 3010 2987
V. Mon-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of
claims 1] Q
Wi, Others 4471798 246635
Total 7599407 4683677
Schedule-12 |Amt in Rs, '000°)
Contigent Liabilities 31-08-2024 31-03-2023
Contingent Liabilities
I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as cebts ED4E3G 659687
Il. Liakility for partly paid investments .
Il. Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contracts
[w. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(2] In Incliia 156220 195485
\b) Out side India
. Acceptances, endorsement & other obligations
Wi, Other tems for which the Bank is Contingently
liable 17253 13888
Total 1018309 869168

191
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Schedules to Profit & Loss Account

Schedule-13 [[Amt in Rs, ‘000"

Interest Earned §1-03-2024 31-03-202%

. Interest/ Discount on Advances/Bills 5555200 4370349

II. Income on Investments 5106499 4558625

il Interest on balance with Reserve Bank of India &

other Inter-Bank funds

IV, Dthers LEE] 25159

Total 10662288 8954133

Schedule-14 (Amt in Rs. 000

Other Income 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

| Commussion, Exchanged Brokerage 308293 250213

1. Profit on sale of Investments 51937 176504
Less: loss on sale of Investment H [

Il Profit on revaluation of Investments 0
Less; loss on revaluation of Investment L]

IV, Profit on sale of land, bulldings and other assets 79 756
Less: boss on sale of land, buildings and other assets 0

. Profit on exchange transactions 0

Less: Loss on exchange transactions 1]

W, Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from

subsidiaries/companies and/ or joint ventures

abroad/in India 0

Wi, Miscetlanesus incarme 597266 1047100

Total 853701 1474573
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Schedule-15 (Amit in Rs, 000"
1 st Expend 31-03-2024 31-03-2023%
|, Interest an deposits 3713324 3362201
Il Interest on Reserve Bank of India/finter Bank
|Borrawings 43510 24344
i, Othars 1342214 1099121
Total 5099048 4485666
Schedule-16 {&mtin Rs. ‘000')

eratin 1y 31-03-2024 51-03-2023
I. Payment 1o and prowisian for employees 17159710 1719007
Il. Rent, taxes and lighting 103837 102342
lIl. Printing & statignery 13584 12111
1. Advertisement and publicity 167 23
V. Depreciation on Banks Propesty 15203 16630
Vl. Professsicnal fees, allowances & Expenses 8651 G184
VIl Auditors fees B expenses lincluding branch | 13177 13196
auditors)
VIl Law charges 1532 L
Ix. Postage, Telegram BTelephones et 3219 2757
X. Repairs and Maintenance 9034 3436
X Insurance 154495 129202
XII. Orher Expenses 489178 3Fnair
Total 2528107 2375687

{Amt in Rs, '000°)

Provision and contingencies 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

| Prowvision for Standard Advances 20000 35000
II. Provision for NPA Advances 50000 o
lil. Pravision for NP1 269 0
IV, Provision for M2M 0 1451700
V. Provision for Fraud & Robberies 11488 Taa1
W1, Provision for Technology upgradation [4] 4]
WII. Provision for Leave Encashment [1] ]
VI, Provision for Pension Liablity 1353600 1007500
I%. Provision for Gratuity 0000 50000
¥. Provision for Suspense Debit a 0
%l Provision for Deferred Tax 391 1]
Xl Prosasion for Wage Revision & Others 392000 71700
Kiil. Provision for TAX 853254 200
Total 2730220 2624591
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Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
_______Head Office: Ranchi
Cash Flow Statement As On March 31, 2024 {Tin 000's)
Particulars | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Cash Flows From Operating Activities: |
| Net Profit after tax = —— 11,58,614.00 12,55,035.00
Add: .
Depreciation debited to PRL 15,203.00 16,630.00 !
" Pravision for Income Tax 8,53.254.00 &00.00 |
" Loss/(Gain) on Sale/Discard of Assets (Net} =79.00 75600 .
Investment Fluctuation Reserve Reversed 7] -522373.00
| Deferred Tax Asset Adjustment -397.00
"Interest Paid on Amounts received from SBLRBI | 13.85724.00 | 24,344,00
| MABARD I—
Income From Investments -51,06,493.00 -45,58,625.00
 Dperating Profit meTﬂ;-'ﬁJerBiE.pm'l i {] -16,94,174.00 -37,84,945.00
Changes 2 I
Working Capital Changes: ;
Increase/(Decreasel in Deposits 04.11,144.00 721704400
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities & Provisions T4,02,344.08 1.07.049.00
| Uncrease)/Decrease in Advances -99.34.407.00 -89,45,805.00
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets -29,15,730.00 35,200.00
 Less: Income Tax Paid/Refund Received 10:488.3¢ | '
g Met Cash From Operating Activities 22.79,666.00 I -53,71,457.00
' Cash Flow From Investing Activities: T
' (Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets o -2,903.00 1,313.00 |
;_{Purchasej.-“iale of Investments -31,39.101.00 1,67,44,376.00 |
Incame From Investment 51,06,499.00 | 45,58,625.00
l'rin Cash From Investing Activities ) 19,64,495.00 J 2,13,01,688.00
| Cash Flow From Financing Activities: 4l -,. |
| Funds From SBI, NABARD, NBCFDC, NSTFDC, NSFDC, CG 14,16,714.00 | -1,55,456.00
& 56
Interest Paid to SBI, NABARD, NBCFDC, NSTFDC. NSFDC -13,85,724.00 2434400 |
Net Cash From Financing Activities | 730,990.00 -1,79,800.00
| Net Increasa/(Decrease) in Cash And Cash ' 42,75,151.00 1,57,50,431.00
| Equivalents e e
| Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
| i1 Cash On Hand 1,79,809.00 2,14,963.00 |
ii] Balance With Reserve Bank of India & Other Banks 49,26.872.00 42,76,644.00 :
iii) Deposit Accounts 1.97.49,034.00 45,94, 277.00 |
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Total 2,91,11,466.00 2.48,36,315.00
Mote:
Closing Cash And Cash Equivalents
i} Cash On Hand = 1,82,958,00 | 1,79,809.00
i} Balance With Reserve Bank of India & Other Banks 51,56,606.00 48,26,872.00
| iii) Deposit Accounts e 2,37.71,862.00 1,97,29,634.00
| Total 2,91,11,466.00 2.48.36,315.00 |

For Jharkhand Rajya

{Madan Maohan Bariar)
CHAIRMAN

o
O

[Arvind Ekka)
DIRECTOR

[Deepthi Jayaraj}
DIRECTOR

=onVC -
(Nawal Kishore Mishra)
DIRECTOR

Place: RANCHI

For M/s D N Dokania & Assaci)

- ‘\ﬁ\‘{M

{.l.nllunl-dha Kumar Sinka)
DIRECTOR

1=

ik

(Rajshree Jayanty]
DIRECTOR

=an Ve -
[Rajiv Kumar Verma)
DIRECTOR
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JRGEU ng JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK
o L
Head Office: Ranchi
3rd Floor, Zila Parishad Market Complex, Kutchery Road, Ranchi, Jharkhand-834001

SCHEDLULE — 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES for FY 2023-24 (31-March-2024)

A. Background:
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank {JRGE or the Bank) established under the Regional
Rural Bank Act, 1976, is a banking and financial services statutory body engaged
in providing a wide range of products and services to individuals, commercial
enterprises, corporates, public bodies and institutional customers. The Bank is
governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Regional Rural Bank Act,
1878.

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank came into existence on 1% April 2019 (Sponsored by
State Bank of India) by Amalgamation of Vananchal Gramin Bank (Sponsored by
State Bank of India) & Jharkhand Gramin Bank (Sponsored by Bank of India) as per
Govt, of India notification Na. F.No. 7/8/2017-RRB{JHARKHAND)

Following are the Significant Accounting Policies of Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
i.e. the specific accounting principles and metheds of applying these principles in
the preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements of JRGB.

B. Basis of Preparation:

The Bank's consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with reguirements under the Third Schedule of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
The accounting and reporting policies of the Bank conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), comprising of regulatory norms /
guidelines prescribed by the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
(NABARD)Y Reserve Bank Of India (RBI), Banking Regulation Act-1948, Regional
Rural Bank Act, 1976 and amendments there o and Accounting Standards issued
by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India (ICAl), and the accounting
practices prevalent in India.

The Bank's consolidated financial statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention, with fundamental accounting assumptions of going concern,
consistency and accrual, unless otherwise stated.

C. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements requires the managemenl o make estimates
and assumptions that are considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
{including contingent liabilities) as on the date of financial statements and the reported
income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable, Actual results could differ from to these estimates.
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D. Significant Accounting Policies
1. Revenue Recoagnition:

1.1

1.3

Income and Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except other-wise
stated.

InterestDiscount income is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account on
realization basis for following:

a. Income from Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) including Investments, as
per the prudential norms prescribed by the RBI or other regulatory
authorities.

In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, Profit
on sale of investments in the "Held to Maturity” eategory and on sale of Fixed
Assels is appropriated to Capital Reserve, net of applicable taxes and
amount required to be transferred to Statutory Reserve.

The discount, if any, on acquisition of investments in Held to Maturity (HTM)
category is accounted as follows:

a. on Interest bearing securities, it is accounted for at the time of
sale/ redemption.

b. oh zero-coupon Securities, it is accounted for over the balance
tenor ofthe security on a constant yield basis.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend
is established.

Commission on Letter of Credit (LC) Bank Guarantee (BG), Deferred
Payment Guarantee, Government Business, ATM interchange fee &
“Upfront fee on restructured account" are recognised on accrual basis
proportionately over the period. All other commission and fee income are
accounted on their realization

One time Insurance Premium paid under Special Home Loan Scheme is
amortised over the average loan period of 13 years.

Brokerage, Commission etc. paidfincurred in connection with the issue of
Bonds/Deposits are amortized over the tenure of the related Bonds/Deposits
and the expenses incurred in connection with the issue are charged upfront

In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, when
the Bank sells its financial assets to Securitisation Gompany (SC)/
Reconstruction Company (RC), the same is derecognised on sale.

i. If the sale is at a price below the Net Book Value (NBVY) (i.e., book
value less provisions held), the shortfall is debited to the Profit and
Loss Account in the year of sale.

ii. If the sale is for a value higher than the NBY, the excess provision is
written back in the year the amounts are received, as permitted by the
RBI.

Page 2 of 14
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E. Investments:

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the extant RBI guidelines on
investment classification and valuation, as given below:

2.1 Classification:

As per RBI guidelines, investments are classified into Held to Maturity
(HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT) categories.
Under each category, the investments are further classified as (i)
Government Securities, (i) Other Approved Securities, (i) Shares, (iv)
Debentures and Bonds and (v) Others like Mutual Fund Units, etc.

For disclosure in Balance Sheet, the investments are classified as
Investmentsin India and outside India.

2.2 Basis of Classification
i.  Held to Maturity

Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as Held to
Maturity (HTM).

ii. Held for Trading

Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of
purchase are classified as Held for Trading (HFT)

ifi.  Available for Sale

Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified
as Available for Sale (AFS).

iv, An investment is classified as HTM / HFT / AFS at the time of its purchase and
subsequent shifing amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.

V. Investments in associates are classified as HTM except in respect of those
investments which are acguired and held exclusively with a view to its
subsequent disposal. These invesiments are classified as AFS.

2.3 Valuation:
A. Banking Business:

i, The transactions in all securities are recorded on a Settlement Date. Cost of
investment under AFS and HFT category is determined at the weighted
average cost method by the group entities and cost of investments under HTM
category is determined on FIFO basis (first in first out) by SBI and weighted
average cost method by other group entities.

a.  Brokeragel/commission received on subscriptions is reduced from the
cost. Brokerage, commission, securities transaction tax, etc. paid in
connection with acquisition of investments are expensed upfront and

Page 3 of 14
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excluded from cost.

Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated
as interest expensefincome and is excluded from costisale
consideration,

Valuation of investments classified as Held to Maturity:

a. Investments under Held to Maturity category are carried at
acquisition cost. The premium paid on acguisition, if any, is
amortised over the term to maturity on constant yield basis. Such
amortisation of premium is accounted as income on investmeants.

b. A provision is made for diminution, other than temporary, for each
investment individually.

c. Investments in Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) are valued at equity cost
determined in accordance with AS 23 of the ICAL

Valuation of investments classified as Available for Sale and Held for
Trading:

Investments held under Available for Sale and Held for Trading are
individually revalued at market price or fair value determined as per the
regulatory guidelines and the net depreciation, if any, of each group for
each category (viz., (i) Government securties (i) Other Approved
Securities (i} Shares (iv) Debentures & Bonds and (v) others) is
provided for and net appreciation is ignored.

Valuation policy in event of inter category transfer of investments:

a. Transfer of secunties from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is
carried out at the lower of acquisition costbook value/market value
on the date of transfer, The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is
fully provided for.

b. Transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried
out on acquisition price/book value. After transfer, these securities are
immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, in the Profit
and Loss Account

Valuation in case of sale of NPA (financial asset) to Securitisation

Company (SC)/ Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of

Security Receipts:

a. The investment in security receipts obtained by way of sale of NP&
to SC/RC, is recognised al lower of. (i) Net Book Value (NBV) (ie.
book value less provisions held) of the financial asset, and (ii)
Redemption value of SR,

b. SRs issued by an SC/ARC are valued in accordance with the

JRGEONk
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where the SRs issued by the SC/ARC are limited to the actual
realisation of the financial assets assigned to the instruments in the
concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value, obtained from the SCIARC,
is reckoned for valuation of such investments.

c. Incase of sale of NPA (financial asset) to Securitisation Company
(SC)f Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of Security
Receipts (SR}, investment in SR is recognised at lower of: (i) Net Book
Walue (NBV) (i.e. book value less provisions held) of the financial asset;
and (i) Redemption value of SR. SRs issued by an SC/ ARC are
valued in accordance with the guidelines applicable to non-SLR
instruments. Accordingly, in cases where the SRs issued by the SCf
ARC are limited to the actual realisation of the financial assets assigned
to the instruments in the concerned scheme, the Met Asset Value,
obtained from the SC/ ARC, is reckoned for wvaluation of such
investments,

vi.  Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost.
2.4 Investments (MPI)

i. In respect of domeslic offices/ entities, based on the guidelines issued
by RBI, investments are classified as perfarming and non-performing
as follows:

a. Interest / instalment (including maturity proceeds) is due and remains
unpaid fer more than 90 days.

b. In the case of equity shares, in the event the investment in the shares of
any company is valued at ¥ 1 per company on account of the non-
availability of the latest Balance Sheet, those equity shares would be
reckoned as NPI.

¢. The Bank also classifies an Investment as a non-performing investment.
incase any credit facility availed by the same borrower/entity has been
classified as a non-performing asset and vice versa. The above is
applied to Preference Shares where the fixed dividend is not paid.

d. The investments in debentures/bonds, which are deemed to be
advance, are also subjected to NPl norms as applicable to investments.

2.5 Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions

The Bank enters Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase Transactions
with RBI under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) and also with market
participants. Repurchase Transaction represents borrowing by selling
the securities with an agreement to repurchase the securities. Reverse
Repo Transactions on the other hand, represent lending funds by
purchasing the Hﬁg__ggrities.
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a. Transactions with RBI under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) are
accounted for as Collateralized Lending and Borrowing transactions.

b. In Market Repo and Reverse Repo transaction, securities sold
(purchased) and repurchased(resell) are accounted as nommal outright
sale(purchase) transactions and such movement of securitiesis reflected
using the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above
entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Balance in Repo Account is
classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo
Account is classified under Schedule 7 (Balance with Banks and Money at
call & short notice).

c. Borrowing cost of repo transactions and revenue on reverse repo
transactions, with RBI or others, is accounted for as interest expense
and interest income, respectively,

3. Loans /| Advances and Provisions thereon;

ER |

32

1ii.

Based on the guidelines/directives issued by the RBI, Loans and
Advances are classified as performing and non-performing as follows:
The term loan is classified a non-performing asset, if interest and/or
instalment of principal remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days;

An Overdraft or Cash Credit is classified a non-performing assel, if the
account remains "out of order’, i.e. if the outstanding balance
exceeds the sanctioned limit/'drawing power continuously for a period
of 90days, or if there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the
date of balance-sheet, or if the credits are not adeguate to cover the
interest debited during the same period;

The bills purchased/discounted are classified as non-performing assets,
if the bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

The agricultural advances are classified as non-performing assets, if (a)
for short duration crops, where the instalment of principal or interest
remains overdue for two crop seasons, and (b) for long duration crops,
where the principal or interest remains overdue for one crop season,

NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets,
based on the following criteria stipulated by RBI:

Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-performing for a
period less than or equal to 12 months.

Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the sub-standard category
for a period of 12 months.

Loss: A lpan asset where loss has been identified but the amount has not
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3.3 Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribad by

the regulatory authorities, subject to minimum provisions as prescribed
below;

Substandard Assets: i. A general provision of 10% on the total
outstanding;

ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures
which are unsecured ab-initio (i.e. where
realisable value of security is not more than 10
percent ab-initio);

.Unsecured Exposure in  respect of
infrastructure  advances where certain
safeguards such as

escrow accounts are available — 20%,

ii

Doubtful Assets:
-Secured portion:  i. Upto one year — 20%
ii. One to three years — 30%
iii. More than three years — 100%
-Unsecured portion : 100%
Loss Assets: © 100%

34 Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, unrealised interest,
ECGC claims received and bills rediscounted.

3.5 For restructured/ rescheduled assets, provisions are made in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, which reguire that the
difference between the fair value of the loan/advances before and after
restructuring is provided for, in addition to provision for the respective
loansfadvances. The Provision for Diminution in Fair Value (DFV) and
interest sacrifice, if any, arising out of the above, is reduced from
advances.

3.6 In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an account may be
reclassified as a performing asset if it conforms to the guidelines

prescrived by the regulators.

37 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years are
recognised as revenue in the year of recovery.

38 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are
alsomade for standard assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet under the
head "Cther Liabilities & Provisions — Others" and are not considered

for arriving at the Met NPAs.

39 Appropriation of recoveries in NPAs are made in order of priority as under
a.Charges, Costs, Commission efc.
b. Unrealized Iny [ Interest
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c. Principal

However, in Compromise and Resolution/ Settlement through National
Company Law Tribunal (MNCLT) cases, the recoveries are appropriated
as per the terms of respective compromise/ resolution/ settlement. In
case of suit filed accounts, recovery is appropriated as per directives of
respective courts.

4. Floating Provisions& Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer:

The Bank has a policy for creation and utilisation of Countercyclical
Provisicning Buffer in good times as well as for Floating Provisions
separately for advances, investments and general purposes. The quantum of
Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer and Floating Provisions to be created is
assessed at the end of the financial year. These provisions are utilised only for
contingencies under extra ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with
prior parmission of Reserve Bank of India.

5. Derivatives:

5.1

6.2

5.3

The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as foreign currency
options, interest rate swaps, currency swaps, Cross currency interest rate
swaps and forward rate agreements in order to hedge on-Balance
Sheet/off-Balance Sheet assets and liabilities or for trading purposes.
The swap contracts entered to hedge on-Balance Sheet assets and
liabilities are structured in such a way that they bear an opposite and
offsetting impact with the underlying on-Balance Sheet items. The impact
of such derivative instruments is correlated with the movement of the
underlying assets and accounted in accordance with the principles of
hedge accounting.

Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded on accrual basis.
Hedge contracts are not marked to market unless the underlying assets /
liabilities are also marked to market,

Except as mentioned above, all other derivative contracts are marked to
market as per the Generally Accepted Accounting Practices prevalent in the
industry. In respect of derivative contracts that are marked 1o market,
changes in the market value are recognised in the Profil and Loss Account
in the period of change. Any receivable under derivative contracts, which
remain overdue for more than 90 days, are reversed through Profit and
LossAccount to “Suspense Account - Crystallised Receivables’. In cases
where the derivative contracts provide for more seftlement in future and if
the derivative contract is not terminated on the overdue receivables
remainingunpaid for 90 days, the positive MTM pertaining to future
raceivables is also reversed from Profit and Loss Account to "Suspense
Account — Positive MT

S, Wy
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5.4 Opfion premium paid or received is recorded in Profit and Loss Account
at the expiry of the option. The balance in the premium received on options
sold and premium paid on options bought is considered to arrive at Mark
to Market value for forex Over the Counter (OTC) options.

5.5 Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for trading purposes are valued
at prevailing market rates based on rates given by the Exchange and the
resultant gains and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

6. Fixed Assets, Depreciation and Amortisation:

B.1 Fixed Assets are carried al cost less accumulated depreciation/
amortisation except for freehold premises carried at revalued amount,
being fair value at the date of revaluation less accumulated depreciation,
as stated otherwise.

6.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site
preparation, installation costs and professional fees incurred on the asset
before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the assets
put to use are capitalised only when it increases the future benefits from
such assets or their functioning capability. The fixed assets in domestic
offices/ entilies are depreciated at WDV method based on useful lifeof the
assets stales as under.

sr. Description of Fixed Assets Parcentage
No. ! Depreciation
1 Computers 33.33%
z Computer Software forming an integral 33.33%
part
of the Computer hardware
3 Computer Software which does not form 33.33%

anintegral part of Computer hardware and
cost of Software Development

| 4 Automated Teller Machine/ Cash 15.00%

|

Deposit Machine/Coin Dispenser / Coin
| Vending Machine

5 ther major fixed ass
Vehicles 20.00%
Safe Deposit Lockers 10.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 10.00%,
{(Wooden and Steel)
AlIR Conditioners 12 BOW,
CARPET 33.33%

6.2 In respect of assets acquired during the year for domestic operations,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis for the number of days
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assets have been put to use during the year.

6.4 Assels costing less than ¥ 5,000 each are charged off in the year of
purchase.

6.5 Inrespect of leasehold premises, the lease premium, if any, is amortised
over the period of lease (except for premises and land on perpetual lease)
and Lease payments for assets taken on Operating lease are recognised
asexpense in the Profit & Loss account over the lease term on straight
line basis.

6.6 The Bank revalue freehold immovable assets at every three years. The
increase in Met Book Value of the asset due to revaluation is credited to
the Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the Profit and
Loss Account. Additional Depreciation on the revalued asset is charged
to the Profit and Loss Account and appropriated from the Revaluation
Reserves lo General Reserve, The revalued asset is depreciated over
the balance useful life of the asset as assessed at the time of revaluation

Leases:
The asset classification and provisioning norms applicable to advances, as laid
down in Para 3 above, are applied to financial leases also.

Impairment of Assets:

Fixed assels are reviewed for impaimment whenever events or changes in
circumstances warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assels to be held and used i= measured by 2 comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to fulure Net Discounted Cash Flows expected to be
generated the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to
be recognised is measured by the amount which the camying amount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Employee Benefits:
Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short - term employee benefits, such as medical benefits
etc.. which are expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognized during the period when the employee renders the semvice.

Long Term Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans:

Provident Fund: For all the eligible employees, the Bank provides for Provident Fund
liability on monthly basis and are recognized as an expense and charged to the Profit
& Loss Account on accrual basis. Provident Fund contributions are transferred to
Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees') Provident Fund administered by
Trustees.

Gratuity: For all the eligible employees, the Bank provides for Gratuity liability based
on actuarial valuation. The- k makes periodic contributions to Jharkhand Rapya
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Gramin Bank Gratuity Trust administered by Trustees based on an independent
external actuarial valuation carmied out annually.

h Leave Encashment: For all the employees who have completed five years of
service, the Bank provides for Leave Encashment liability based on actuarial valuation
and contributes to SBI Life Insurance Company Limited, HDFC, BAJAJ ALLIANZ,
BIRLA SUN LIFE, and LIC on annual basis.

c Pension: JRGE provides for pension to all eligible employees. The benefit is in the
form of monthly payments as per rules to vested employees on retirement or on
death while in employment, or on lermination of employment. Vesting occurs at
different stages as per rules. JRGB makes contribution to the Pension Fund in terms
of Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank (Employees’) Pension Fund Rules. The pension
liability is reckoned based on an independent actuarial valuation carried out annually
and JRGB makes such additional contributions periodically to the Fund as may be
required to secure payment of the benefits under the pension regulations.

i The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date.
Actuanal gainsflosses are immediately recognised in the Profit and Loss Account and
are not deferred.

i, Defined Contribution Plans

JRGE operates a New Pension Scheme (NPS) for all officers/ employees joining
JRGEB on or after 181 April, 2010, which is a defined contribution plan, such new
joinees not being entitied to become members of the existing Jharkhand Rajya
Gramin Bank Pension Scheme. As per the scheme, the covered employees
contribute 10% of their basic pay plus dearness allowance to the scheme together
with a malching contribution from JRGB. Pending completion of registration
procedures of the employees concerned, these contributions are retained as
deposits in JRGB and earn interest at the same rate as that of the current
account of Provident Fund balance. JRGE recognizes such annual contributions
and interest as an expense inthe year to which they relate. Upon receipt of the
Permanent Retirement Account Number (PRAN), the consolidated contribution
amounts are transferred to the NPS maintained by PFRDA through State Bank of
India.

10. Segment Reporting

The Group recognises the business segment as the primary reporting segment and
geographical segment as the secondary reporting segment in accordance with the
RE| guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting Standard 17 issued by

Page 11 of 14
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Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Taxes on Income:

Income Tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax expense
incurred by the Bank. Current taxes expense and deferred tax expense are
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and as per
the Accounting standard 22-Accounting for Taxes on Income respectively and tax
laws prevailing in India. Deferred tax adjustments comprise of changes in the deferred
tax assets or liabilities during the year, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised by considering the impact of the timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the current year, and carry forward losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws thal
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The impact
of changes in Deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account. Deferred tax assets are recognised and re-assessed at each reporting date,
based on management’s judgement as o whether their realisation is considered as
reasonably certain,

Deferred Tax Assets are recognised on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and
tax losses only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that such
deferred tax assets can be realised against future profits,

In Consclidated Financial Statement, income tax expenses are the aggregate of the

amounts of tax expense appearing in the separate financial statements of the
parent and its subsidiaries/joint ventures, as per their applicable laws.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

1 In conformity with AS - 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingen!
Assets” issued by ICAI the Bank recognises the provisions only when it has a
present obligation as a result of a past event and would result in a probable
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to sattle the
obligation. and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the cbligation can be
made.

.2 Mo provision is recognised for:

Any possible obligation that arises from past events and existence of which will
be confirmed only by the ocourrence or non-occurrence of ene or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the bank.

Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because
a, I is not probable that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefits

JRGEONk
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will be required to settle the obligation or

b. Are liable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made. Such
obligation are recorded as Contingent Liabilities.

These are assessed at regular intervals and only that part of the obligation for
which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is
provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable
estimate can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements

13. Special Reserves:
Revenue and other Reserve include Special Reserve created under Section
36(i){vii) of the Income Tax Act, 1861, The Board of Directors of the Bank has
passed a resolution approving creation of the reserve and confirming that it has no
intention to make withdrawal from the Special Reserve,

14. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with REI, Balances
with Banks and money at call and short notice.

15. CAPITAL TO RISK ASSET RATIO:
In terms of RBI guidelines, CRAR norms have been made applicable for the RRBs
w.e.f. March 2008. RBI has also revised the norms for calculating CRAR for RRBs
vide their circular no-RBIF2014-15/270 dated October 21, 2014,

16.Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC)

As on 31.03.2024, Bank has not issued/ taken any IBPC fromfto Sponsor Bank/ any
other Bank.

17. Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)
In terms of RBI guidelines, in respect of "Dealing in Priority Sector Lending Cerlificates
{PSLCs)" wide their circular no.RBI2015-168/366 FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.2%
04.09.01/2015-16 dated April 07, 2016, and RBI/FIDD/2020-21/72 Master Directions
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.5/04,00.01/2020-21 September 04, 2020 Master Directions —
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Priority Sector Lending (PSL) = Targets and Classification; the Bank has participated
in PSLC Transactions during the Current Financial Year.
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JRGEink JHARKHAND RAJYA GRAMIN BANK
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Head Office: Ranchi

3rd Floor, Zila Parishad Market Complex, Kutchery Road, Ranchi, lharkhand-834001

SCHEDULE 18
Annexure i
Disclosure in financial statements - ‘Notes to Accounts’

1. Regulatory Capital: Additional Disclosure in terms of MABARD circular:
a) Composition of Regulatary Capital

{(Amt. in ¥ crore)

o= Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Commaon Equit:r"ﬁgﬁ capital (CET 1) }"Pmd up
|y share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if 846,1300 507.7307
any| =
i) Additional Tier 1 capital/ Other Tier 1 capital 0 1]
i) Tier 1 capital {i + i) e 546.1300 507.7307
:I'; Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
v} | Tier 2 capital 79.9232 79.9232
v) Total capital [Tier 1+Tier 2) 726.0532 587.6539
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 6631.0251 5196.2831
CET 1 Ratio {CET 1 as a percentage of RWas) [/
| wil) Paid-up share capital and reserves as 9.74% 977 %
percentage of RWAs - e — =l
vili Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of 974% 477 %
[ AW AS]
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage o 1.21% 1.54 %
RWAs)
¥ Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 10,058, 11.31 %
{Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) il
xi) Leverage Ratio
| Percentage of the shareholding of
T al Government of India a oo L%
| b)  State Government [Jharkhand) 15% 1514
c] State Bank of India (Sponsor Bank) 35% 359 |
. s y 5 r | |
o Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during | 77.58 1.36

the year
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Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Aamaount of nan-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year MA NA,
of which:
a} Basel Il compliant Perpetual Non- NA NA
Cumulative Prefarence Shares
b} Basel Il compliant Perpetual Debt Instruments MA MA
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year MA HA
of which:
[ a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares NA MNaA
| bj Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares BA NA
Draw down from Reserves i 0 ol
2. Asset Liability Management-

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
[Amt, in Asset Liability Management-Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liability-ies
(Amt. in ¥ crore)

Particulars | 1te | 15t | 29days| Over3 | Chrtrﬁ| Owerl | Ower3 Over | Total
14 | 28 days to3 | months months | year years | Syears
days months | andup  andup | andup | and upto
to 6 to w3 5 years
| months  lyear  years
Deposts 724.40) 1186 .55 310 | 10288 788399 74051 |1.011.41(10478.51
Barrawings 41.39 2 40347 | 26839 |1,261.74| 6963 2282 515 | 2,072.59
I
Advances 62491 . 247 207 | 452 [398202 14312 | 104957 5.318.&5:
Investments 198.25| 2000 | 202.56 | 26592 | 1,788.74| 17137 | 33570 |4.060.54] 7,146.08
Foreign Currency
Aicuts Mot Applicable
Foreign currency Mot Applicable
Liabilities

There is no negative mismfatch in first two-time buckets of 1-14 days 8 715-28 days. There are negative
rmismatches in time bucket of 28 Days-3 Months, Over 3 Months & up to & Manths, 1 Year-3 Years & 3 Years
-6 Years. However, the cumulative mismatch is positive for the first two time buckets. The Tyr =3yr time bucket
is showing negative mismatches by substantial amount, the main reasons for negative mismatch are
placement of outflow of 90% of 58 outstanding in this time bucket as well as outflow in Term Deposits of the
Bank, There i3 no liguidity risk as Bank has invested m TDRs of %2, 377.19 Crore (Investment Value] with
different Banks and SLR investrnent in AFS 241935 Crore (Book Value) which can be wsed as per the
requirement,

b) Liguidity coverage ratio (LCR)
Mot Applicable to RRBs

c) Net Stable Funding ratio (NSFR)
Mot Applicable to RRBs
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3. Investments
a) Compaosition of Investment Portfalio
As at 31-03-2024 (Current Year Balance Sheet Date)
At i e
L IrveRmen o nde I rmanmit colnly i ]
R Golemmen | Tetal
Subriabaigs Tusal Seidant; Tetdl
Lenimmmest iy Apgsd Dtsentaary. antns ity |
Lo A o Shargy k] o wdai wand | Diba | omoesioes B il md'or i | Othen sy b gine sy
[T o s W Vi lupsl
| ] Inds
P b Wik I
[ 2.,198.30 | - - - - | =+ 21930 - - = - 19830
Lesni Frwvition Tar noae = | i, P : - = & % 5 2 3
Qtrlu'lq e eriments |Fl)
Mot 198,30 - - - . - | 279830 . - . £ 2,1%8.30
Avaiaile far Sake | . = =) = ]
Liruda 241938 - - 11837 - 3i.88  2,5T0.80 = * | . 257080
Letk: Fronisws fee depettiaing o . . 003 x . T . - F P .03
ansd %P1
| Tt 241935 - - | 11834 - 32.88 | 2.570.57 - - i | & 357057
Held tr Trading 2 . = 5 =
[HT A & < = e & - 5 - = . 5
L Prosisian far depoesisica - ! = - z X = - = = « | a -
and XF
Frl L " m A - . . » - .
1 =
I Tekal lnvestmenty 4 617.65 = = 118,37 - 32.88 | 4, Th.90 - - - 0 4,T68.90
T Fron e far e - . . 0.03 - B 003 . . - - 0.03
precfermmg imsiimeils
Lesar Pewsnbon Fur depreristian ) - - - - B - -
1
|
Pt 451765 | - | 11834 ILEE | 476067 . F : . 2 TER.AT
As at 31.03.2023 (Previous Year End Balance Sheet Date)
(Ao iv F orons)
L eufrnraty T el raly ol [alel
I | ) I Gravermme| Total
Feudimni Tutal pbrataney Tt
Caropeamenl they Apprirad Febomiam A ; T vameE
Sacarities Seariee | ™ | el “::m L i | et ot 3:" ey | g | [ - )
sathaitiei Liga
Hedd 1o Matusiy | -
Lirum | 86747 [ [ 0 [ 0 | 156747 [ [1] i it 186747
Leu: Fronisea for san- 1] ] [1] i i [ ] ] 1] i i o
g st 50 | X | |
Mt | BET.47 | 7] [] [ | u u 156747 [ 1 1 2 ! o 186747
1 1
Aanilabi fer Sak i i '] ']
tiraz 060,07 1] 7 124,89 [ 3038 | 321504 i 0 [ [ 331834 |
Lawa: Femitiug bar degrecistion [ i I [ ] [ it [ [] |
pepes o | S0 L0 S.0@
el 300,07 | 1] 1] 11959 L] JOUXE | REp0d4 L1} 1] Ll L1 3. 200,54
¥ [1]
L ICRET T [ 1] ] ] i L]
Lirais L] 1] 1] L] 1] L ! 1} L] [l 1] []
Leis P iom fod deprenaiian ] [] [7] 1] i [1] a o L] 1] i P
| el Pl li ful!
T ] [ [] [ o ] [ 1] 1] 1 1] [ [1]
1] 1]
Total lavautmnty 4927.54 o [ 124.8% [ 30.38 | 508251 [] | o [] [ £082.5)
Nam: Fras itsan bt s [ ] [ 1 s [ 1] [] [l 510
prifezmiag mrarasin [ 5,00 : i |
Lt Frusiniae lar digreciation u [] [] | [ o 4 ] [0 [ B |
o i | |
Kan ey | ] B | Lisar | U [363B] 4780 [0 [ «© B | 0 S0TTA1 |
-3&4-

|
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Annexure I

Disclosure in financial statements — ‘Notes to Accounts’

B} Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment FluctuationReserve

Particulars

a)

o)

<}
d)

i} Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on

investments
a) Cpening balance
b} Add: Provigions made during the year
¢} Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions
during the year
d)  Closing balance

if) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Opaning balance
Add: Amount transferred dunng the year
Less: Drawdown

Closing balance

iii) Closing balance in IFR, as a percentage of closing balance of
investments'? in AFS and HFT/Current category

(amount in % crore|
Current Previous
Year Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
0 L]

4] L]
G120 5224

Lt 396

o 0
6l1.20 6120
2.53 2040

€}  Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

Where the value of sales and transfers of securities ro/from HTM category exceeds 5 per cent
of the book value of investments held in HTM category at the baginning of the year, banks shall
disclose the market value of the investments held in the HTM category. The excess of book
value over market value for which provision is not made shall alsa be disclosed. The 5 par cent
threshold referred to above shall exclude:

i The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approvalof Board of
Directors undertaken by banks at the beginning of the accounting year

i)  Direct sales frem HTM for bringing down 5LR holdings in HTM category consequent to a
downward revision in SLR requirements by RBI.

ii}  Salestothe Reserve Bank of India under liquidity management ogperationsof RBI ke Open
Market Operations (OMO ) and the Government SecuritiesAcquisition Programme {GSAP].

i)  Repurchase of Government Securities by Government of India from banks under
buyback [ switch operations.

W)  Repurchase of State Development Loans by respective stale governments urider
buyback / switch operations.
vi)  Additienal shifting of securities explicitly permitted by the Reserve Bank of india,

[ |
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annexure 1
Disclosure in financial statements = 'Motes to Accounts”

d]  Mon-5LR investment portfolio
) Mon-performing non-SLR investments

[Amount in % crore)

| s Particulars Current Year | Previous Year |
Neg, 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) Dpening balance 5.00 5.00
b} | Additions during the year since 1st Apnil 0.03 o
c) Reductions during the above period 00 5]
d) | Closing balance 003 5.00
€] | Total provisions held 0.03 5.00

i} Issuer composition of nan-SLR Investments

(31.03.2024) {Armount in % crore)
= |
S, Issuer Amount | Extent of Extent of Extent of | Eatent of
No. Private | ‘Below ‘Unrated” | 'Unlisted’
Flacement | Investment | Securities | Securities
Grade”
Securities
11 (2} (3) (4} \l (5 | & (7|
Curre |Previe| Curre | Previo| Curre |Previo| Curre |Previo. Curre Previo
nt us |t us Ini us | nt us |nt us
-.-eari Year | year | Year vear | Year | year| Year | year| Year
al |PSUs 82.37 8387 82.37 8387
b)) |Fls 25.00 [25.00 [25.00|25.00
| €) |Banks 0 0 0 0 |
d) |Private 1099 | 1102 | 109% 1102 © i L L] 0,03 | 5.00
Corporates *
|
2] [Subsidiaries/ | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | .
Joint
| Ventures [ |
[ lothers 32.88 | 3038 | 3288 3038 | |
| gl |Provisionheld | 0.03 [ 500 | wo | xx |
towards I
| depreciation | |
|‘ Total * 151.21(155.27)151.24]150.27) [ 0.03 ] 500 |
Note:

1. * For Commercial Banks, the Total under column 3 shall match with the sum of total
of Investments included under the following categories in 5Schedule & to the balance
sheet:
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Annexure (1l

Disciosure in financial statements - ‘Notes to Accounts’

i) Debentures and Bonds

iy Subsidiaries and/or loint Ventures

w) Others

b} Investment outside India in (where applicable)

1) Government securities {including local authorities)
ify Subsidiaries and/ or joint wentures abroad
iy Other investments

Amaounts reparted under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 abeve may not be mutually exclusive,

&) Repo Transactions Repo transactions (in face value terms)

Minimum Maximum Dai A
putstanding | outstanding by Average | o anding
dhuird outstanding
uring the during the diiving fa Tear as on
. year year ot 31.03.2024
i} Securities sold under repo
a) Govemnment
securities MIL | KIL MIL . MNIL
b) Corporate debt I
securities '
, &) Any other securities
i) Securities purchased
underreverse repo
) Gmefnmant NIL NIL NIL NIL
securities
[ b} Corporate debt
securties
¢ Any other securities | i

[ |
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4. Asset gquality

8) Classification of advances and provisions held [31.03.2024)

Financial Statements

{Amt in Crare]
_Sundsd T NonPerorming Toid
Taoiml Sl Todal Non-
St ndard akindard Darubiafud Loss F.'Q‘I'f{l-l'"'-l"-ﬂ
Adlvances Advancas
| Gross Stendand Advances s HPAS |
] HEET 4563.10 5049 176.70 | B.16 235.35 4258.45
teatis dharing ihe year 94810 9235 109045
[ Les oni dunng the vear® 0.00 110.82 110.62
T loaing balasce 5661.20 4356 | 156.97 14.35 Z16.88 | SB7B.08
*Rad reanis MPAE dog
Lpgradstion ) _-_ . == ! i 20,55 BO.ESR
I Fetenenes|eachidmg recovenes from upgraded acooants) 11.45 L 1145
e _. oo b . 16.67 18,62
] Frovisions [eacluding Fleating Pravisions) P . | I e
Opemng balance of peovisions held ra 14,28 6.13 164,33 8,18 178.62
the year 2.00 65.65 .00 &.50 1 5_.!:?
L Eaces pruvision reversed! W rne-cff kans 0.00 [I I:Il:l = 28 BB 2.3 _'2_15_9_.?
Chosing balance of provisions heid 16.28 12.78 137.67 14.35 16480

HelNPAs

Ugpening Balance

["Add Fresh o tit1ond durng the el

Lex Heductuons during the year

[« ._-:u‘.i Halams

Floating Provigions

r
}

| "'I dk Acibaionad proyisions maide canigg U y e

| Less: Amout diawe down'® dhadwg the vear

| Closuyg batance of Nosiy preveions

H Baticrale hot draedee may be explained by wey al 8 nooe Beliow the table
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Arneure il
[ — Dischoswre in financial statements — ‘Noles 1o Accaunls’
I Tuwrent Frewious
Ratios {in per cent) | Year Year
(31.03.24) (31.03.23)
| Gross NPA to Gross Advances 3 60% 4.80 %
NPA to Mel Advances 0.00% | 1.19 %
gmm‘un COvETage raho | 758%% | T7589%
b) Seclor-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
| Amsecinms o % Croea)
Current Year (31.03. 2024} Fravious Year (31.03,2023)
T Percantage of | [ Percentage of
A Sector Outstanding | Gross NPAsto | Cutstanding Gross NPAS to
e Total | Gross | Total Advances in Total Gross | Tolsl Advances in
Advances NPAs that sector Advances NPAs that sector
| Iy | Pricrity Sector | |
al | Agriculture and allied activiles 410464 107.89 2.63% 3490.77 11346 | 3.25%
py | s nlustnies sector eligile as pronty 614,80 05,35 16.51% 526.00 106.50 | 20.24%,
seglor lending
€l | Serviges "I_{I:!.?E 0.7 0.6E% 102.82 247 2.40%
d) | Personal boans 22449 5.23 2.33% 197.91 14 | 2.60%
Subnotal (o 504772 ?_‘ﬂQ.'IL | 4.14% 4317 69 22757 5.2T%
iy | Mon-priarity Sector | }
aj | Apniculturs and alied activiless
-_-h-r Indhstry |
gl Smvices |
dj | Personal lasms B30.36 ] 0.93% 580.86 1.78 1.34 %
Subetalal () 830,36 770 0.83% 580.86 .78 134%
| Tatal il + i} §878.08 | 216.88 | 3.60% |  aBEB .45 23535 | 4.80 %
# T be compuled s per apicabie regislory nsructions.
Anreure 11
Disclosure in financial statemends - "Sotes to ACTounis’
T I Currgnt Tear (31.03.24) Previous Year [31,03.23)
| Percentage of Percentage of
. Qutstanding Gross NPAs to Cutstanding | Gross NPAs o
Nh:, Sector Total Gross NPAs | Total Advances in [ Total | Gross NPAS | Total Advances in
| Advances that sector Advances that sector
| AGRICULTURE SECTOR | |
il ricullure and allied activiies 4.104.64 Wres | 263% 348077 | 11346 | 3.5 %
Cufrent Year [31.03.24) | Previous Year(31.03.23)
| Parcentage of | Parcentage of
5, Cutstanding Gross NFAS 1o Cutstanding Gross NPAS (o
Mo Bactor Total Gross NPAs | Total Advances in Total Gross NPAS Tatal Advances in
Advances | that sector Advances that suctor
SME 3EC
[ hdvarces b indusines sector aligiie 61480 95,35 15.51% 526,09 108,50 20.24 %
| B | as pricrity sector lending |
[ Current Year | Previous Year l
|
Sactor [ Percentage of I Percentage ofGross
8¢ Outstanding | Gross NPAsto | Ouistanding NPAS to Total
o, Towl | GrossMPAs | Total Advances in Total Gross NPAs Advanees in
| | Advances | that seclor . Advances that secior

[ Hassks shdl alsa dischose i the Format sbove. sub-seetons where the outstasduy atbvances encesds |0 percent of the outstnnding rotal advances 10 thal secta Far
ingtance, if 2 bank's putsianding advamces o the mimng dustey excsed 10 percent of the cutstanding it tlvances B *bndustry © sechor it shall disghose detuls of vs
oulsmding sivasces 0 mimeg separately @ e fooma above wder the " lewlustry’ seckn
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Annexura 1l
Dischosure n financial statements — "Notes to Accounts’
vl.'.‘,l' Particulars of resclution plan and restructuring

i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring (31.03.2024)
[Amounts in % crore)

Bicro, Smail ang e
' Agrcuhure and Corporates Medium rohiogigior To
alied acliviies | {eachding MSME) Enferarises L e
{MSME] !
Currers, | Preveus | Currert | Previous | Cument | Prevous | Cumenl | Prawius | Cummnt | Prevous
Year Year Year Year Year Yaar Year Year Year Year
Mumber af berfowers 0 0 0 1] a ] 0 1] 0 0
Standard | Goss Amourd (Tororel 0 0 0 1] 1] 1] 1] 1] 0 1]
|
Proweian hed (Forore)| 0 0 ] i 0 0 8] 0 0 | 0
ot | Momoerofboroners | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 [0 | 0 |0 0 |0 O
Micro, Emali and
Aggicite and Corporales Megium %ﬁ:? Yoiad
aliad adinilias {escluding MSME) E?m MSME}
Curenl | Previous | Coment | Prewous | Gutem | Prévious | Gurenl | Prewious | Gurenl | Previods
Yaar Yaar Yar Yaar Year Year Yagr | Year Yoar Year
Genss Amaunl ¥ crone} i] ] 1] 0 0 Q 0 0 1] ]
Previscn heid (F crore) q ] 0 0 ] 0 0 1] 0 0 |
Mumbar of bomowers 1] 0 ] 0 0 1] 1] 1] 1] ]
Grass Amoun {1 cron] 0 ] 1] 1] 0 0 0 1] 1] 0
| Doubthul | Provsionheld R core) |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
F Murminer ol bomowers 1] Q 0 0 1] 0 ] 0 ] 0
Grege Amount (F crore} ] 0 0 0 0 0 |+ 0 ]
| Tatal |Provecnnedfoes) | O 0 0 0 0 0 o | o 0 0

RRBs shall disclose in their published Annual Balance Sheet teamount and number of
accounts in respect of which applications for restructuring are under process, but the
restructuring packages have not yet been approved.

a) Standard 5,661.20 | 16.13

i} Sub - Standard 43.56 &.bd
c) Doubtful 15887 126.87
d} Loss 14.35 14.35
bl g L e S R I T BT
Total provision Held for Standard Advances | 16.28
Total provision Held for Non-Performing Advances | 164.80

11
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bnnexure 11

Disclosure in financial staterments = “Motes to Accounts’

Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies|(ARCs)

iy Details of Sales [Amount in ¥ crore)
3 Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 |
a)  Mumber of accounts [ '
b}  Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts |
s0ld oARCs |
¢l Aggregate consideration MIL MIL
d)  Additional consideration realised in respect of

accountstransferrad in earlier years

€) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value

In addition to the above, banks shall make suitable disclosures with regard to
the guantum of excess provisions reversed to the profit and loss account on
account of sale of NPAs to ARCs, where the sale is for a value higher than the
net book value (NBY).

il Investments in Secunty Receipts (SRs)

Banks shall make following disclosures pertaining to their investments in security

receipts for both the current year and the previous year:

| SRsissued | BSRsissued
within past § maore than § SRs issued
Particulars years | years ago but mare than 8§
within past 8 years ago
years
Book value of SRs where
a) | NPAs sold by the bank are NIL MIL MNIL
the underlying
Pravision held against {a) MIL L WIL

Book value of SRs where '
NPA&s sold by oiher banks /

by | financial institutions ( non- NIL NIl MNIL
banking financial companes
are the underlying |
| I Provision held againet (b) l NIL MIL MIL
Total a)= (b} ] NIL MIL NIL
12
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Annexure |
Disclosure in financial statements - "Nokes to Accounts'

&) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold from/tocther banks/Financial
Institutions/NBFCs (excluding ARCs

i) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased fAmount in  crore)
Current |  Previous |
Particulars ; Year Year
31.03.24 30323
a) Mumber of accounts purchased during the year NIL NIL
Aggregate cutstanding
a) Ofthese number of accounts restructured during the
year MIL NIL

by Aggregate outstanding

il Details of non-performing financial assets sold
{Armount in ¥ crore)

[ Current | Previous
Particidars Year Year
31.03.24 31.03.23

a) Mo. of accounts sold
b} Aggregate outstanding NIL MIL
c) Aggregate consideration recelved

f) Fraud accounts

Banks shall make disclose details on the numbers and amount of frauds as well as the
provisioning thereon as per template given below.

| Particulars C;‘:::‘ P':. ::r“
31.03.24 31.03.23
Kumber of frauds reported [ 4 8
Amount involved in fraud (¥ crore) _ 1.07 1.13 |
Amount of provision made for such fravds (¥ crore) 1.07 113
Amount of Unamorhised provision debited from ‘Sther MIL NIL
reserves’ a3 3t the end of the year. (¥ crore)

13
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Annexure [l
Disclosure in financial statements - ‘Notes to Atcounts’

5. Exposures

a) Exposure to real estale sector

tAmount in # crore)
5 CurrentYear Previous
atego
epeory 31.03.2024 Year

| 31.03.2023
il Direct exposure |
|

a) Residential Mortgages -

| Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential
property that is or will be cocupied by the borrower or |
that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown 433.02 A1
| separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based
| (MFEB] limits.

by Commercial Real Estate - ' |
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real
estate (office buildings, retail space. mullipurpose
commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, 34.54 42.28

multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB}imits:

g) Invesiments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS)
and other securitized exposures —

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

i) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National
Housing Bankand Housing Finance Companies.

| Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 4675 | 290.00

14
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Annexure (Il

Disclosure in financial statements - 'Notes to Accounts’

b) Exposure to capital market

Particulars

Current
Year

31.03.24

Previous
Year

31.03.23

ij Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively investad in
corporate debt;

0.03

MIL

i Advances against shares / bonds ( debentures or other
securities or on clean basis to indiwviduals for investment in
shares (including IPOs |/ ESOPs), convertile bonds,

convertizle debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual
funds;

MIL

NIL

i) Advances for any other purposes where shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

NIL

MIL

i) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by
the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
i.e. where the primary security other than shares !/ convertible
bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual
funds does not fully coverthe advances,

NIL

NIL

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market
makers;

NIL

NIL

vi} Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of

shares [/ bonds [ debentures or other securities or on clean |

basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new
campanies in anticipation of raising resources,

NIL

MNIL

vii) Bridge Ioans to companies against expected equity flows
issues;

MNIL

MIL

viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in
respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;

NIL

NIL

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading,

NIL

NIL

) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registersd and
unregistersd)

NIL

NIL

Total exposure to capital market

0.03

NIL

15
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Disclosure in financial statements = ‘Motes to Accounts’

¢) Unsecured advances

Banks, licenses, shall disclose the total amount of advances for which intangible securities
such az charge over the rights authority, etc. have been taken as also the estimated value

of such intangible collateral as per the following format.

(Amount in ¥ crore)

([ul¥]
Particulars c",",::rm Prﬁ"‘;:r "
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total unsecured advances of the bank 236.32 172.86
Qut of the above, amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, 1.75 NIL
authority, etc, have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities NIL NIL

8. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
b} Concentration of Deposits '

{Amount in # crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous
| 31.03.24 Year
. 31.03.23
| Total Deposits of Twenty largest Depasitars 175.79 137.14
Percentage of Deposits {Twenty largest deposilors 1o
Total Deposits of the Bank) s | .44%

¢) Concentration of Advances

{Amount in ¥ crorg)

Particulars Current Year| Previous
31.03.24 | Year
31.03.23
Total advances to the twenty largest bormowers 97.65 106.33
I Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to 1.66% | 2 179%
totaladvances of the bank -

c) Concentration of exposures

{Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
31.03.24 31.03.23
Total exposure lo the twenty largest borrawersicustomers 115.06 139.37
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowersicusiomers | 96% 2 84 %
to the total exposure of the bank on borrowersicuslomers : el

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in ¥ crore)

| Particulars

Current Previous
Year Year
31.03.24 31.03.23
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 970 .77
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largesl NPA exposure to G w
total Gross NPAS, B | 4.47% 5.00%

16
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Disclosure in financial statements — "Notes to Accounts’

7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(Amt. in Crore)

As on | As on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
| Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.40 1.3 !
Add-Amaunts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.33 0.08
;e;s—.ﬁmunts reimpursed by DEA Fund towards 0.00 0.00
ims |
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund | 1.73 1.40

8. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers
And from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

| s, ' As on As on
Ma. 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Mumber of complaints pending at beginning of 00 o0
the year _
z Number of complaints received during the year | 578 281
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 578 281
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the 474 iy
bank |
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of - | a0
the year
Maintainable complaints recewed by the bank from
OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints received ik "
by the bankfrom OBOs |
51| Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour |
T8 57
of the bankby BOs _ |
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through |
conciliation/mediationfadvisories issued by 05 [ 04
BOs
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after o0 00
passing ofAwards by BOs against the bank i
] Number of Awards unimplemented within the 00 | 00’
stipulatedtime (other than those appealed)
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned
in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

17
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annexurs 11
Disclosure in financial statements - ‘Nates to Accounts'

b)  Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
Grounds of Number of | Numberof | % increasel of 5,
Complaints, complaints | complaints ﬂﬁ:‘l:::: :ﬂn:ﬂ“ Numh-er i:. S g
( i';.; complaints ﬂm'rr:ﬁi:g! tl‘f“ . Jﬁﬁﬁ:‘:‘:ﬂ complaints | :::‘g::;at complaints
g ) the year year received over | the end of bpmd:lgn
the previous the year Fﬂ:"s
[ | year ¥
' 1 2 1 | 4 | 5 8 |
Current Year
Ground - 1 0 26 (+3100.00% 0 0
Ground - 2 0 o0 00.00% ] 0
Ground - 3 1] | 133 i+)523.08% 0 1]
Ground - 4 1] 53 (+1562.50% 0 [}
| Ground - § 0 3 {+)200.00% 0 0
Others | 0 363 | (+)47.56% 0 0
Total 0 | 578 {+)105.65% 0 | 0
Frevious Year .
Ground - 1 0 13 (+)9000% | O 0
Ground - Z 0 g 00.00% 0 0
Ground - 3 0 13 (+)130.00% 1 0 |
Ground - 4 0 ' 08 {+160.00% 1] 0 '
Ground - § 0 01 00.00 Q Q
Others 0 | 248 (-)11.50% 0 ]
| Total 0 281 (-)37.00% 0 0

As per Master List for identifying grounds of complaints as provided in Appendix 1 to circular
CEPD.CO.PRD.Cir No.01/13.01.013/2020-21 dated January 27, 2021 on "Strenglhening the Grievance
Redress Mechanism of Banks'.

1 ATMDebit Cards

2. Credil Cards

1 InernetMobiledElectronic
Banking

4, Account opening/
difficulty inoperation of
accounts

&, Mis-selling/Para-banking

of Credit and documentary
credits

ihe branch/ adherence loprescribed
watking hours by the branch, el

6. Recovery Agerts/ | 7. Pension and facilties for sanior | & Loans and advances
Direct Sales Agents | cilizens! differently abled
9. Lewy of charges 10. Chequesi drafts/ | 11. Non-obsarvance of Fair 12 Frege
withoutprior nofice! bills Practi=as Coda coing, issuance/
BRCEEIVE acceptance of small
charges! foreclosure charges denominalion noles and
coins
13, Bank Guarartees/ Letter | 14, Staff behaviour | 15. Facilibes for customers visiling 18. Others

18

|

it Wiaded 2023-24 ANMUAL REPORT 2023-24 b



JRGEONk Financial Statements

T a e ke

Annaxure 1l
Dischosure in financial statements - "Motes to Accounts’

9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

9.1 Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of the

(i) Banking Regulation Act, 1949, (i) Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007 and (i)
Government Securities Act. 2006 (for bouncing of SGL) shall be disclosed in the ‘Notes to
Accounts' to the balance sheet in the concerned bank'snext Annual Report. In the case of foreign
banks, the penalty shall be disclosedin the ‘Notes to Accounts' to the next balance sheet for its

Indian operations. Banks shall make appropriate disclosures on the nature of the breach, numbear
of instances of default and the quantum of penalty imposed.

The defaulting participant in a reverse repo transaction shall make appropriate disclosure on the

number of instances of default as well as the quantum of penally paid to the Ressrve Bank of
India during the financial year.

The Bank has maintained CRR and SLR as per RBI Act 1934 and not defaulted during the
financial year under report. No any penalty imposed by RBL.

10.Disclosures on remuneration

{Applicable to Banking Companies. including Foreign Banks operating in India)

Banks are required to make disclosure on remuneration of Whole Time Directors/ Chief Executive
Officers! Material Risk Takers on an annual basis at the minimum, in their Annual Financial
Statements. Banks shall make the disciosuras in table or chart format and make dizclosures for

previous as well asthe current reporting year, Further, private sector banks and foreign banks (o
the extent applicable), shall disclose the following information:

Type of Information
disclosure
@l Information relating to the composition and mandate of the
Qualitative Momination and Remuneration Committee.

(b} Information  relating to the design and structure of

remuneration processes and the key features  and

objectives of remuneration policy.

Description of the ways in which curment and future risks aretaken

(c) into account in the remuneration processes. It shouldinclude the

nature and type of the key measures used to

take account of these risks.

(d} Description of the ways in which the bank seeks to link

performance duning a performance measurement pericd

| with levels of remuneration.

A discussion of the bank's policy on deferral and vesting ofvariable

remuneration and a discussion of the bank's policyand criteria for

adjusting deferred remunsration before vesting and after vesting,

Description of the different forms of variable remuneration (ie

" cash and types of share-linked instruments) that the bank utilizes
and the rationale for using these different forms. |

19
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Annexure |l

Type of
disclosure

Information

As on
31.03.24

As on
31.03.23

Quantitative
disclosures

{The guantitative
disciosures should
anly coverlWhole
Time Directors’
Chiel Executive
OfficerMaterial
Risk Takers)

Mumber of meetings held by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee during  the
financial vear andremuneration paid to its
members.

A

MNA

{h)

() Mumber of employee shaving received a
| variable remuneration  award during  the
financial year.

(i) Mumber and twotal amount of sign-
onfjoining bonus made during the financial
Vear.

benefits, if any,

| Details of severance pay, in addition to accrued

NA

NA

(i) Total amount of owtstanding deferred
remuneration. split into cash, shares and share
linked instruments and other forms.

iy  Total amount of deferred remuneration
paid out in the financial yvear.

NA

NA

]

Breakdown ef amount of remuneration awards
for the financial year to show fixed andvariable,
| deferred and non-deferred.

NA

NA

| 1K)

(i) Total amount of ocuwstanding deferred
remuneration  and  retained  remuneration
exposedto ex post explict and |/ or implicit
adjustments.

NA

MA

(i) Total amount of reductions during the
financial year due f0 ex post explicit
adjustments.
(iii) Total amount of reductions during the
financial vyear due t ex post  implicit
adjustments.

MA

L

U]

MNumber of MRTs identified.

[}

NA

NA

exercised.

(i} Mumber of cases where clawback has
been exercised.

i) Number of cases where both malus and
clawback havebeen exercised.

(il Mumber of cases wheremalus has been |

MA

General Quantitative
Disclosure

{n)

The mean ]:m}-fii':n'r the bank as a whole
(excluding sub-staffjand the deviation of the
pay of each of its WTDs from the

mean pay.

NA

MA

20
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11.0ther Disclosures
a) Business ratios

Financial Statements

- As on As on
Information 1.0324 | 31.03.23

i} Interest Income as a percentage to Weorking Funds 7.98% T.34%
ii}  Non-interesi income as @ percentage 1o Working Funds 0.64% 1.21%
i} Cost of Deposits 3.81% 3.77%
iv)  Met Interest Margn ;im o
V)  Operating Profit 85 a percentage 1o Warking Funds IJ‘ET‘.I'- U-?T"&
wi} Return on Assels .I‘n 78 '91.16
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee 0OTEE 00588

{in ¥ crora) |
witi) Profit per employee {in ¥ crore} |

b) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
During Financial Year 2023-24, Bank has dealt in PSLC by Sale, The details of PSLC details are given

hereunder:
. {Amt. in Crare)
Actual Statutory
Cutstan Eﬁ PSLC & E:f::;fn Requirement of | Balance with
ding Purchase . E AMNBC in Quarter | Percentage
Sell Advances 51
Advance Durin During after PSLC [31% Mar Statws as on
sason | o 8 | ev-2022- | et 2023) F.¥.23-24 | 31.03.2024
31032 |, | 2 i ANBC ANBC
SECTOR 024 e [3423.45) [3423.45)
Direct AGR KCC |
SF/MF - |
JAGR CC + 405079 | o0 o SF/MF SFIMF
AGR-Allied (MRLM) SF/MF - 10.00% 38.0%
Out of Total 0.80 1299.59 34234 12049.949
Agriculture - FPQ ) AGRICULTURE | AGRICULTURE
TOTAL SE/MF | 4049.99 | 18% 39.6%
ATL 53,84 616,22 | 135464
TOTAL AGR | 4104.64 | 2750.00 0.00 1354.64 |
1 .
SME-MICRO 506.70 MICRO MISHD
| 7.50% 14.3 %
Sub TOTALMICRO | 306.70 506.70 | 256.76 506.70 i
NON-MICROSME | 108,10 il ' |
Sub TOTAL SME 614.80 0.00 0.00 614.80
OPS-H/Loan s ‘
Total P
OP5-Ed Laan | 9.26 . l_'* Total PS .
OPS-Others | 105.20 PSLC 75% | 788%
Sub TOTAL ' General - | 2697.62
OPS-GEN 328.28 400 Cr 2567.59
TOTAL P5 5047.72 - 0.00 400.00 2697.62 |
MPS-Pers/ Loan 445,52
MPS-others 384.84
| Sub TOTAL NPS B30.36 0.00 0.00 830.36
| GRTOTAL | 5878.08 | 0.00 000 587808 |
21
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¢)  Provisions and contingencies

|
Provision debited to Profit and Loss A Aveon Ag on
e 31.03.24 31.03.23
i} Provisions for NP| 0.03 0.00
i) Provision towards NP4 5.00 0.00
iii) Provision made towards Mark to Market 0.00 | 14517
| Other Provisicns and Contingencies [with details)
iv) Provision on Standard Assets 2.00 3.50 |
v} Provision for Fraud & Robberies 1.1488 0.7981
vi) Provision for Pension Liability 135.36 100.75
vi) Provision for Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00
vis)  Provision for Gratuity 5.00 5.00
ix) Provision for Wage Revision, PLI and Others 38.00 717
%) Provision for Income Tax | 8533 0.08
xi) Provision Others (Staff welfare) 010 0.00
xil) Provision for Others (Bank's Visibility) 0.10 0.00
d) Bancassurance business
1
As on Az on
Information 31.03,24 31.03.23
he details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of
nzurance broking, agency and bancassurance business e 1307
ndertaken by them shall be disclosed for both thecurrent ’
sar and previous year )
a) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
Sr . | As an Az on
No | Information 11.03.24 31.03.23
!
| 1 | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 12,87 | 11.83
2 | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium | 0.00 1 0.00

12. Miscellaneous-Amount of provisions made for Income-tax during the year

{Amt. in crore}
[ Particulars [ Ason31.03.2024 | As on 31.03.2023 |
[ Provision for Income Tax | 8533 | 0.08
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13. Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards where the REI has issued
guidelines in respect of disclosure items for ‘Notes to Accounts’
13.1. Accounting Standard 5- Net Profit or Loss for the period arrived at after provisions on

advances, adjustment to the value of Investments and other usual and necessary
provisions.

13.2. Accounting Standard 9- Revenue Recognition
Revenue recognition has not been postponed during the year.

13.3. Accounting Standard 17- Segment Reporting

While complying with the Accounting Standard. banks are required to adopt the
tollowing:

Primary and Business Segment

i Treasury operations-—Treasury for the purpose of segment reporting includes the
entire Investment portfolio i.e. dealing in Government and other Securities and
Money market operations.

i} Wholesale Banking—Wholesale Banking includes all Advances which are not
included under Retail banking.

iiiy Retail Banking-Retail banking includes exposures, which are being complied during
the year.

Geographical Segments
Bank's area of operalion covers all 24 Districts of Jharkhand State.

13.4 Accounting Standard 18- Related party disclosure
i) Related Parties where control / significant influence exists or with whom transaction
have taken place during the vear.
Sponsor Bank their subsidiaries and associates: State Bank of India
Key Managerial Personnel as on 31.03.2024
Shri Madan Mohan Bariar : Chairman
Shri Sushanta Kumar Pani : General Manager-1
Shri Raj Kumar Gupta : General Manager-11
Shri Jasbir Singh : General Manager-Vigilance
ii) Interest Paid on Perpetual Bond of Sponsor Bank: 30,18 Crore
iii) Interest Received on TDRs at Sponsor Bank:; T14.56 Crore
iv) The Salary and Allowanees to Key Managerial Personnel deducted by Sponsored
Bank.: ¥1.38 Crore
13.5. Accounting Standard 22- Accounting for Taxes on Income

There is a creation of additional Deferred Tax Assets of Rs. 134.36 crores, on account of
brought forward losses arising out of non-creation of the same in erstwhile JGB.

The corresponding effect on account of such deferred tax assets has been taken into account
which is in compliance with the AS-22 and the same has been correspondingly credited to
reserves.
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Particulars Amount (In Rs.) |
Brought Forwarded losses as on 31.03.2024 (as per IT Act) 3,476,334 93200
Deferred Tax Assets as required as on 31.03.2024 1,355,770,623 .48
Less: Deferred Tax Assets already in the books 12.128,020.00
Deferred Tax Assets Created during the year (as per note above) 1,343,642 603.48

The Deferred Tax assets & corresponding income, arising out of timing difference due fo
change in depreciation as per both the acts. has been created during the year amounting to
Rs. 0.0330 Crores

13.6. Accounting Standard 25- Interim Financial Reporting

Quarterly yearly review has been done by SCA and total items were covered under the
quarterly yearly review as per the relative guidelines.

14. Other Accounting Standards

Bank has complied with others Accounting Standards issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI).

15. Additional Disclosures

a) Provisions and Contingencies
{Amt. in crore)

5. Particulars As on As on
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a | Dpening balance in the floating provisions account 13.56 13.56
| b | The quantum of floating provisions made in the Nil Nil
accounting
c | Amount of draw down made during the accounting year Wil Mil
d | Closing balance in the floating provisions account 13.56 13.56

16. Movement in NPAs was as follows:

{Amt. in Crore)

Gross NPAs as on 1« April of particular year (Opening balance) i 235.35 |
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the Financial year 92.35 |
Sub-total (&) 327.70
Less: B ) .

[ | Upgradations 80.55

| (i) Recovenes {excluding recoveries made from upgraded 11.45

| accounts)
(iiiy | Write-offs. 18.82
Sub-total (B) 110,82
Gross NPAs as on 31* March 2024 (closing balance) (A-B) | 216.88 |
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17. In compiling the above balance sheet, certain assumptions as per RBI guidelines and
instructions Vide Circular Ref No RBIDORf2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC.Mo.45/
21.04.018/2021-22 Dated August 30, 2021 have been followed.

a) Bank has exposure to sensitive sector (Commercial Real Estate) to the tune of
$34.54 crore.

b) Gratuity Provision

Bank has made %5.00 crore provision for Gratuity and 20.00 crore Leave encashment
as on 31.03.2024,

¢} Pension liability Bank has made Provision of 2135.36 Crore under Pension liability to
staff up to 31.03.2024 from P&L of the Bank, In compliance with the NABARD/RBIIGOI
guidelines,

d) Balancing of SLR securities account and reconciliation of bank accounts has been
completed up to 31.03.2024.

&) Mo provision is made for the Bonus for financial year 2023-24 as no staff was eligible
for bonus.

f) No provision has been made in respect of claims in difference of salary for suspended
employees. .

g) Regquired Provision has already been made for eligible Assets over 50 days.

h} Bank has opted out of DICGC scheme on advances and no Risk Fund has been
created however. we have paid premium for deposit insurance as per stipulated norms
for 2™ half year of financial year 2023-24.

i The Disputed Income Tax Liabilities of erstwhile Jharkhand Gramin Bank is related to
AY-2007-08 to AY 2013-14 and AY 2018-19, the cases are reassessed after ITAT
orders by AQ in 2018 and Bank has filed appeal for relief before CIT(A) and hearing
In the case is pending. Bank has filed appeal for relief before ITAT on 11.01.2024
against the order u/s 250 (Arising out of order w's 143 (3) for ALY, 2018-19).

1} A demand was raised against erstwhile Vananchal Gramin Bank for the AY-2017-18
& 2018-19 for total amount of Rs.29.96 33,000/~ Bank has filed appeal for relief before
CIT{A) and hearing in the case is pending. DCITVACIT Decghar has issued stay of
demand vide DIN & letter no. ITBA/COM/F/M7/2020-21/1024371370(1) dated
24.06.2020 and ITBAJAST/S/143(2)/2021-22/1034595593(1) dated 03-08-2021
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k} Bank has total contingent liability against disputed | Tax demand year wise are
summarized below:

erstwhile Jharkhand Gramin Bank erstwhile Vananchal Gramin Bank
AV Disputed Income Tax Liability AY |Disputed Income Tax Liability
[Amount in Crore) (Amount in Crare)
2007-08 0.0723 2017-18 21.6416
2008-09 0.004a1 2018-19 8.3217
200%-10 0.2670
2010-11 0.1070
2011-12 19.3797
2012-13 88398
2013-14 7.3355
2018-19 14.5145
TOTAL 50.5203 | TOTAL | 29.9633
Total Contingent Liability against disputed | Tax demand | 80.4836

Mete: out of total disputed demand as on 31.03.2024 280.4835 Crore, Amount ¥48.4090 Crore
is with the | Tax department against TDS & Deposit of Tax,

18. Recovery from Write off Accounts:
Total amounts of ¥2.41 crore have been recovered during the financial year from written off

accounts.

19, Inter Branch Adjustment Account:
The Closing balance of Branch Clearing General Account is used for all inter Branches and
branch to HO transaction where the closing figure is T0,13 Crore under Inter office Adjustment

account.

20. The figures mentioned in Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Schedules 1 to 184
have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees.

21. The financial account maintained at CBS software for the current financial year.
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22. Figures relating to the previous year have been regrouped frearranged, wherever
necessary.

23 Letter of Comfort = Nil
24 Names of Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Ventures — No Any
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Welcoming the newest members of JRG Bank
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#JharkhandKaApnaBank

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank
Head Office :Market Complex, 3™ floor,
Zila Parishad Office Premises, Kutchery Road,
Ranchi-834001 (Jharkhand)

contact@jrgb.in | {, 949 27 54 000
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